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1 July 12th, 1912, 2 o'clock P.M.

45 (j I
I

2 Defendant in court with counsel.

3

4

5

6

CHARLES O. HAVJLEY on the stand, for further

reditect ~amination.

THE COURr: The files of the Tribune office, I presume,

7 are still here?

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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24

25

26

UR APPEL: yes sir.

THE COURr: Have yon cgreed upon some disposition in reg ard

to the exhibit?

UR APPEL: Your Hono r, before we do that, your HQnor ad­

mitted it in evidence, and Iv~t, with your Honor's ~­

mission, I would like to call the attention of the jury

to the two articles.

THE COURT: To the EXhibit: the entire matter to the jury,

E6 it is?

UR APPEL: Yes.

THE COURT: Yon may do so. Gentlemen, the clerk has just

informed me that he called up the. manager of the Tribune

and '.'las informe d they would endeavor to get a copy of

that paper and send it up here.

HR FREDELUCKS: Then we can wi thdravr this and substitute

the other.

THE COURT: Yes, if that is the stipulation.

HR ROGERS: yes.

THE COURT: It is so stipulated.



F

1 Jffi APPEL: Wi t h yonr Hono r t s penni ssion I will stat e

2 Hr )ford here .,nll correct me if I am not right, one of the

3 articles referred toby the witness is right here. Head-

4 I ed, "As it was in the beginning. If Under date Los .Angel es,

5 •
Cal. Uovember 28, 1911. That is on e of those articl es.

6 The other 011 e is here under pE.\'Se 16, Gibbons challe~e on

7 aqueduct end harbor site issues --

8 1m FORD: Issues instead of sites.

9 ~ffi APPEL: 1fr Hawley, when you VI ere there at the head-

10 quarters of l,rr Harrimants call1paign, did you have any --

II on the 28th day of Uovember, 1911, did you h8lle a:mr conver­

12 s ation or discussion with Mr Harriman in regard to th e de-

13 bate mention ed therein in that articl e of the 28th, under

14 the head of "Gibbons challenge"? A Not at that time.

15 1m FORD: .rust a mom ent.

16 THE COURT: Do you wish to o't\j ect?

17 MR FREDERI CKS : l~o •

18

19

20

THE COURI': All right, proceed, 1fr Jppel.

1m APPEL: Did you on t hat day? A yes.

Q When was it you had any conversation wi th him in ref-

21 erence to the debate? A Itvi8s the sUbj ect of th e COIN er-

THE COURr: Mr Hawley, .iust before yon leave will yousta

UR APP:BL: Take the witness.

s ation .in the early morning.

In the early morning, that is -- yes.Q

1m FORD: That is all.

22

23

24

25

26
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1 youre.adress in San Francisf'o? A lJ.44 Larkin street,

2 that is where I live.

3

4 I D. JIl. VJILLARD, a witness c aIled on behalf

5 of the defense, being fi~st duly sworn., testified as follows:

6 DI RECT EXAHINATION

7],~R ROGERS: I will have to wait just a few minutes. I

8 will as~ you to take a seat. I ask your Honor's permission

9 to call Robert F. Bain for further c ross-exa.mination

10 upon a matter which has come to my notice and lmowledge

11 sim e his retirement from th est and.

12 HR FORD: If the court please, the People~s case has clos­

13 ed. We have no objection to their calling him as their

14 ovm wi tness.

15 'I MR ROGERS: No sir; cross-examination upon a matter, the

16 1 ]mowledge of '''hich. even intimation of which came to me

17 after the People red closed their case.

18 THE COURT: And some questions that 'woul d properly be ask-

19 ed on cross-examination?

201m ROGE"3S: yes sir, which should have been asked oncross-

21 examination and would have been asked.

22 THE COURT: You may call him.

23 MR FREDERICKS: I don't know ',m 6th er he ishere.

24 UR EOGERS: We subpoenaed him and he was h ere this morn-

ing.
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1

2

3

er-camination;

BY MR ROGERa :

ROBERT BAIN recalls d for fu rther cross-

4' Q l'!'r Bain, do you know a man named I. B. Henderson?

A y~s sir.

it?

all the time, he was aNay a bout a year.

He is a contractor and builder VIDO built your house or

No sir, there was but ve~ little ever said between

HoV! long is that? A Three years; he has not been there

the house you live in? A yes, he built it.

Did you' talk yri th him ei th er at your house or his

after Franklin's arrest, in the kitchen, yourself and wife,

A

Q

Q

house, they being next door to each other, several EN'enings

myself and Henderson or anybody else in regard to that.

THE COURT: Do !'Iou want the anSYler to go out?

MR FREDERIGKS: It was a prelimin ary question,

watch the next question.

l{rs Bain and 1.1:1" and Urs Henderson being present, and on

JTR FRlIDERICKS: I obj ect to that --

Q Does he live next door to you? A He does.

Q Did you bUy your house fram him? A yes sir.

Q Is he an intLmate friend and acquaintance of yours?

A He has been a fri end of min e ev-er since I knew him.

numerous other cc c asions at the same plac e, about the mat­

t er of Franklin and about your connection "'vi th respect to

5
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14 I Q

15 I
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171



yes.THE COUill':
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1

HOYT. Ur Bain. don't ansvrer the next .1

question until C"ptain Fredericks has a chance to obj oot.

1

2

3 A All right.

4 1.m HOGERS: NoVl. in the course of that conversation did you

5 say U:> Ur Henderson and l~rs Henderson and in the pre-

6 sence of your ',,-life. that you were too confused or too

7 wrought up, or Vlords to that effect, to know what you

8 ought to do, .and yOll said to Mr Henderson. t1Vvhat \IDuld you

9 do?" or. "What is your advice", or words to that eff~ct,

10 wh ereupon Henderson said,. "If I\vere you I would make a

11 clean breast of the whole thing and expose eve~Jone \'IDO

12 was implicated in this in any way. Who was responsible

13 for this?t1 Did you thereupon reply, "Eert Franklin"?·

di d you then answer him, "Ho. th ere was no tit. 0 r words to

14 I Did Henderson say "Was there anyone else implicated?",

15 I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

I

that effect; later in the conversation, did either

you or he, ei ther 1fr Henderson or yourself, or on e of the

ladies brine up the n&11e of l~r Harriman and the name of Mr

Darrow. vhereupon. did Henderson ask you if either of

the.m had anythi~~ to do vdth it, and did you thereupon

reply to Henderson, "Heither one had anything to do with

it", 0 r vlords to that effec t"?
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have produced the transcript itself.

That is objectedta on the ground, first,!viR. FREDERICKS.

no foundation has been laid in point of time,­

MR ,ROGERS. 1 said several evenings--

MR. FORD.- IJet us make the objection and then you can

ar gue' it,

MR. FREDERICKS.--First that no--my head is aching so, give

me as far as 1 went there-- (Objection read.) Second,

that it is not material and not contradictory of this

witness's testimony and does not.: .tend to impeach his

testimony in any way and any statement of his as to whether

or not anyone else was back of Franklin or associated with

Franklin would be a mere conclusion on his part, his testi­

mor..y here being that he deal t with Franklin.

-~E COURT. 1 th~nk the foundation is laid but 1 will hear

you on the other branch of the objection, Mr. Rogers.

t\~!'o Ford wants to further amplify the objection.

MR ,FORD. I want to say in regard to the character of the

question as an impeaching question, this wi tness testified

on direct exarr:ination and cross-examination, the only

person that he had anything to do with was ?h. Franklin.

THE COURT. illr. Ford, 1 think you can assurile that the court

has a fair recollection of the testimony.

MR. FORD. 1 was sirr,ply reciting it.

TEE COtmT. I have a very clear recoJlection of the testimon

to which this question is directed.

MR. FORD. 1 have not the slightest doubt of that
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1

2

3

4

that being the situation, any staterrent that this witness

might make as to ar~ other matters outside of his knowledge,

outside of what he testified to on direct examination would

be a mere conclusion.

5 •THE COURT· 1 think that is fUlly covered by Captain

related that Franklin said that Darrow had sent 'him out

conversation is said to have occurred, is said to have

Mrs.

When couns el

$20,000 for such purposes, and he remen",bered it.

MR • FREDEPICKS. Now, that is different.

there, or words to tl;at effect, and that Darrow had given

Franklin a large SUffi of money. Darrow's name was brought

in by these two people, and 1 purpose to show that

not only on this occasion but on several occasions trd t the

matter was brought up.'" This wi tness said that nei ther

Darrow or Harriman had any thing to do with it or knew any­

thing about it, or words to that effect, if that is not a

contradiction--had no ir:forrration on it.

that Franklin told him that Darrow had given him, Franklin,

Fredericks t objection. 1 will hear you, j,lr. Rogers _ 1

think the foundation is laid.

MR. ROGERS- The foundation is laid .• This witness testifie

Bain, who is recited to have been present at the time this

says, "No ir:formation," that io different. That nakes a

different question out of it. 1, of course, do not know

hooN this witness will answer this, but assuming that he

did say it, which io the only object of the question, to

25

26
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18 A 1 donlt thir:k anything of that kind ever took place in

19 Henderson's house, because 1 was always very careful not

20 to say a word about it until especially after the trial

21 was over. 1 would not even allow my Wife to talk about it.

It is

4580

prove he did Bay it, it would not contradict him.

true--I renjellber the teB timony which is' as counsel has narra

ted it, but that would not jus tify him nor cause th is wi t­

ness to have any different opinion than the one that he is

1

2

3

4

22 MR. ROGERS. Q Did you have a conversation from time to

23 time about this matter in.mediately following Franklin's

24 arrest with this gentleman, Mr. HendErson, at your house and

25 at his hous e?

26 MR. FREDERICKS. That is objected to, may it please the

court, as not impeaching-

5 alleg~d to have expressed, if he did express it, and the

6 mere fact that Frankl in told" im this that Darrow had some­

7 thing to do with it, does not connec t Darrow with it in his

8 mind and he may have said it and still it would not be any

9 contradiction of his testinony here. He may have said to

10 this gentleman, Darrow had nothing to do with it and sti] 1

11 it would not contradict his testimony because he testif ied

12 Franklin said that is what--

13 THE COURT. 1 think that is a rnatter for arg6ment and the .

14 '''Weight to be given it is a matter for the jury, and 1 think
in

15 in view of the staten:ent which you made;1Your objection,

16 slipped my mind. 1 think counsel is entitled to it.

17 Overruled. Answer the question.



1 THE COURT.

4581

That is preliminary, 1 think he answered it,

2 Rogers, 1 think he has a1ready answered that question.

3 MR • ROGERS· rossi bly he has. Q *ow, did you not on

4 several different occasions betwveen the time of Franklin's

5 arrest arrl. the tirr;e you testified at the preliminary ex-

6 amination of Franklin the first time, did you not on

7 several occasions say to Mr. Henderson, no one else had

8 anything to do with it or knew anything about it, or words

9 to that effect, meaning--except . Franklin?

10 MR. FREDER leKS· That is objec ted to on the gr ound that

11 no foundation has be en laid in pain t of time.
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1 l.[R IDRO: If th e court please, it is also obj ec tionable

2 in that it does not in anywise tend to impeach the state-

3 'ment made by the witness about it. That probably,

4 I yro11.1d refer, if cotmsel should receive an affirmative

5 answer from the witness as to the conversation, "about it",

6 would probably refer to the passing of money from Mr

7 ,Franklin to this vv"i tness, and they two being alo ne, the

8 vr.i. tness, if he did say such a t bing, v..oul d be absolutely

9 correct in s,aying no one else knew anything about it, or

10 about the bribe1r:t of their olim knovrledge; it would be hear­

H s ay if he di d say that.
"

12 THE COURT: That vJOuld be a question for interpretation,

13 the ,':{eight to be given it is a matter for the jury.

14 11'[R FREDERICKS: Hovrabout the time?

15 THE COURI': Abon t the tim e.

16 can fix: it?

Is that as d efini te as you

17 :M:R ROGERS: Ons everal different occasions in the evening

18 between th e time of Franklin's arrest and th e time that

19 this wi tness testifi ed at th e first preliminary 'e.iCWlination

20 THE COURT: Th e court do es not require yon to do any more

21 than you are able to do.

221m ROGERS: That is as definite as I can make it.

23 THE COURT: That is definite enoueh. Obj ection overruled.

24 A Well, as I stated, there \78S never but very little

said abont it, the trial, ct all.

HR HOGERS: please tell me ':;hether he said that or any-
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1 thiI':\g like that? A There was one time my wife \"ros over

2 there, I was not there that wening.

3 Q, You were not there that evening? A I was not th ere.

4 I Q, Then you don' t know 'lrn t happ €ned, and naturally you

5 canno-t testify to it? A All right, then.

6

7

Q,

Q,

You di fu' t h ear it yourself? A No, I did not.

Then you cannot testify to it. Do you deny making

8 those statements, l[r :Sain, or anything like them, or to that

9 substance ani purport? A There was very li ttle said about

10 it. He came over to !I\Y' house next morning after I got hore

11 and he said, ltThis is a bad thing. tI I said tlyes it's do, ,
12 and can't be helped now. II And then -- let's see -- said he

13 wanted to mow how it 'was going to come out. I said I

14 did!ut know, time ,:,ould shOilY, and he said -- he says, it

15 is a, bad thing all the ",'lay through. It was probably

16 three or four days after that, we Vlere back and forth, he

17 lived right in the back part of the lot, right next to me--

18 we vIas back and forth and he brou,~ht up the sUbje ct once

19 or tvvice, and I told him, ltHenderson, here, y.e have agreed

20 not to say anything about this." I says, "and the less

21 that is said about it the better. tI There might have been

22 little thin~gs dropped in, but they didn't anount to any-

23 thing one ''mY or the oth ere

24

25

261
I

Pardon me if I ask you for a direct answer. Do you

deny saying the things that I have quoted? A In part,

yes sir. I might haye said somethings there, but
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1 som e thi11~ t hat I know I di dn t t SG\Y.

2 Q Well, vihat didn't you say? A I don't remember just

3 exactly th e way -- "hat I sai d, in the way I said it -- we

4 spoke som ething about them and t hat was about all there

5 was teo it. I told him I did.nt t Vlant to hear an~r more

6 Sbout it.

7Q

8 Q

Do you know a man by the name of Willie? A yes.

DO you know' a man called "Stiff-neck Ben"? A Yes.

9 Q Have youbecn working for the District Attorney's of-

10 fic e sine e th ea-rest of Franklin? A I have not.

11 I Q Have you recn vlOrking for them in th e iletection 0 f gamb­

12 I ling joints? A No sir.
I

13 Q. Were you out here since this Franklin matter,

14 out at Willie's gambling plac e on Boyl e Heights and. v,l1en

15 a raid took place, and was the house arrested, among

16 th Em Willie and Stiff-neck Ben, anI you allowed to go zs

17 the stool pigeon of the District Attorney?

18 HR FREDERICKS: Well, -- we "will not bbj ECt~

19 A I was not arrested, no si r. As I understood thcy only

20 took Willie cmd stiff-neck Ben, as you call him.

21 HR ROGERS: Were you there when the raid was made? A I

22 vIas th ere.

mnning a ga"TJlbling joint, wi th you there? A I "vas there,

yes sir.

Q. V!hat were you doing there? A I went out there to

And Willie and Stiff-necked Ben were arrested forQ23

24

25

26 ,

I



Willie about making window frames fo l' his house.

00. in a gambling joint, is it?

4585
1

1

2

3

Q That is not th e first time you have ever been arrest~

4 I 1ill FREDERICKS: Obj reted to as incompetent, irrelevant

5 and immaterial.

6 MR ROGERS: Weren't you acting for the District Attorney

7 at that time in the detection of VVillie and Stiff-nrek

8 Ben at the gambling joing? A I told you I was not.

9 You '.'16 l'e not? A No sir.

10 },fa ROGERS: That is all.

MR FREDERICKS: Were you, :n,{r Bain, even employed by th e

District Attorney's office in any way, shape or for.m?

111
I

12

13

14 !

15 I
" I

16 I
17 I

I
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

A No sir.

!rR FREDERICKS:

any business

is all.

Did you ever have any -- did you ever do

well, I guess I have covered it. That
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D. M. W 1 L LAP. D,

recalled by the defense for direct examination.

MR. ROGERS. Q Will you please give your name '7

A Dani e1 M. Willard.

Q W~ere do you live--

TFE COUR T. Just a moment. For the conver. ience of counsel

1 will announce at this time that when court adjourns

this evening it will adjourn until Monday morning at 10

o'clock.

MR. ROGERS. Q Did you give your address,:"r. Willard'?

A 220 Vlest Fourth street, this city.

Q What is your business? A Press telegrapher,

Q And by whom are you engaged at the present time?

A Associated Press.

Q You have been sending out Associated 'Press accounts of

th is trial have you, from time to time, as trey have been

pr epar ~d?AYes, s ir •

Q Do you know Bert H. Franklin? A 1 met hirr:, yes, sir.

Q Did you see Bert H • Frankl in in con:pa ry with a man

named Pearson at Judge Young's court or in the immediate

vicinity of Judge Young's court at any time? A Yes, sir,

Q When was tha t7 A At the time of Frankl in IS prelirrinary

hear ing las t December J 1 think it was.

Q Who is Mr. Pearson'? A Pursons.

Q Pursons'? A He is the representative of the Assr:c iated

Pr ess in Fr iaco ,



A It was inthe
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1 Q He is now in San Francisco? A yes, sir, that is hie

2 headquar ters •

3 Q Did you have a talk Vi i th Frankl in at that time, at the

4 tin.e of that preliminary examination and at that place,

5 that .is, either in Judge Young 1 s court or in the immediate

6 vicinity-

7 MR. FORD. There were two prelilliin~y examinations.

8 MR. ROGERS. Q Do you remember which preliminary it was, Mr.

9 Willard? A The one before Jus tice Young that was held

10 in thesallle court where the McNamara trial was heJd.

11 MR. FORD. Ti"lO were held tr:ere.

12 MR. paGERS. Q Which one was that, ;\lr. Ford?

13 . MR • FREDERICKS' They were both held there.

14 MR. ROGERS. Q Do you reniember Whether it was the first

15 or second pr el iminary? Do you reme::ber wh eth er it was

16 the LockWood case or tr:e Bain case?

17 I,ock"Wood case.

18 Q It was in the IJockwood case? A No, I beg your pardon.

19 1 believe, now, it was the Bain case--it WrtS tbe Bain case.

20' Q Yes. At that time and at that place, as I have sai:d,

21 in Justice Young's court or in the immediate vicinity there-

22 of, did Mr. Franklin say this to you, in substance or

23 effec t:
~

"1 cannot talk about my case until it comes up

24 for trial int.te Superior Court, except one thing, Me. Darrow

25 knows nothing about this affair and you can make that as

26 broad as you like?" A Yes, 6 ir •
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1 Q At the same time using a motion of his hand? A Yes,

2 sir. he made a gesture like that when he said it. (lndi­

3 eating.)

4 Q A gesture? A ves, sir.

5 Q And"you can make tha t as broad as you 1 ike--" UB ing the

6 gesture mentioned? A Yes, sir.

7 Q Fow many times did he use that gesture While he was

8 speaking to you'? A 1 think on]y once, in the latter part

9 of it in making it broad.

10 MR. ROGERS· That is all.

11

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

13 MR. FORD. Q you do not pretend what you have just n0W

14 said is the exact I anguage us ed by Mr. Fl' anklin on that

15 occasion, do you 7 A I believe those are the exact words,

16 yes, sir.

17 Q. Did you make any memorandum of that at that time?

18 A No, sir.

19 ."Q You were not a reporter at that tily:er A 1'10, sir.

20 Q You received all your stuff froIT a representative of

21 the Associated Press and then send it out over the tele­

22 graph wires 7 A That is ~orrect.

23 Q, Whatever is given to you by a reporter? A Yes, sir.

24 Q You did not interview Mr. Franklin for the purpose of

25 securing any news at that time? A No, 1 did net, but ~.

26 ?ursans, who introduced himself to Franklin introduced
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1 Frankl in to me--he asked Franklin if he wanted to make any

2 statement and Franklin made that reply to both of us •

3 Q ~ow, what did he state? A That, "1 cannot talk about

4 my case until it comes up for tr ial in the Super ior Court,

5 except to say one thing, ~,!r. Darrow knows nothing of this

6 affa ir and you can make it as broad as you like."

7 Q Were you present ir:the court room while that preliminary

8 examination was being held? A The one 1 spoke of? yes,

9 sir.

10 Q Do you recall that during that examir:.ation iiir. I.ockw,iCd

11 had testified as a witness? A 1 do not recall that, no,

12 sir.

13 Q "You do not recall that Mr. lockwood ¥tas a witness in the

14 Lockwood case--

15 MR. ROGERS' ~~ardon rne--

16 MR • FORD. Oh, this was the Bain case.

17 A This was the Bain case, yes, sir.

18 Q MR. FORD. Don't you recall tha t :,~r. Lockwood was a wi tnes

19 at that time? A 1 do not.,

20 Q Do you recall th at :/;,r. Bain was a witness? A pe was.

21 Q At this conversation, was it not rigr.t after :.~r. Lockwood

22 had testified? A 1 t was right after cour t had adjourned

23 for th at hear ing •

24 Q Adjourned for the matter--

25 MR. ROGERS. Wai t a momen t--pleas e f in ish the answer.

26 A The ('..ourt had adjourned for trat hearing and Mr. Frank

was leaving the room.
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1 MR. FORD. Q nidit adjourn entirely on the entire pro­

2 ceoding? A For that day) anyhow, yes, sir.

3 Q For that day? A Yes, sir.

4 Q Don 't you now recall Mr. Franklin was very angry towards

5 :vir. LOQkwood on tha t occasion '7 A 1 do not.

6 Q You do not recall that he criticised Mr. Lockwood for

7 testifying against him? A 1 do not.

S Q You never heard him on ~y occasi on express any anger

9 towards Mr. IJockwood?

10 NT • ROGERS. That is not aross-examina tion •

11 MR • FORD. For tre purpose of fixing the time, 1 wantt to

12 show this occurred af ter Lockwood had tes tified and that tre

13 'IV itness has not got the language correctly.

14 THE COURT. All right, if that is the purpose of it the

15 objection overruled 1

16 A 1 did not.

17 lIR. FORD. Q, Did you send out any associated press report

IS of What Franklin had said on that occasion? A Send to

19 whom?

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



Can you procure a copy of that Associated Press report

1

2

3

4

Q.

Q.

Q

Q.

To you and Mr Persons? A yes sir.

Have you got that with you? A No sir.

Have you lookod at it since that time? A No sir.

4591 I

5 that you sent out on that day? A Well, I doubt it, be-

6 cause I do not think our records will go back more than

7 six months, and it is pretty hard to get them wen then.

8 11R FORD:. We vrill asl:: leave to recall the wi tl1ess and cease

9 our cross- elCamination at this time t your Honor t until we

10 get certain material.

THE COURT: All right.

REDIRECT BX.A1<HNATIOlT

14 MR ROGERS: jQ.st a mom en t t lfr Willard. Concerning th e mau-

15 ner in vhich this came back to you t do you remember the

16 circumstances of how this c ame to your mind? A yes sir.

17 Q. Ho'w ,'Vas' that?

181m FORD: Just a moment. I think in all fairness Vfe ought

19 to conclude our cross-examination before he begins to

20 tum him over, --

21

22

MR ROGERS: I do not see any reason for tha~ •
.

1m FORD: We will be prepared to do that the first thi~

23 Monday morning.

241m ROGERS: I do not think that is necessary 6t alIt sir.

We can redirect him.

~,ffi FORD: It v.Quld be mo re regular.



1

2

}lH FREDERICKS: This is c ross- ex:amining thei l' own wi thess,

your Honor. He has said he:-emembers it, and noV'! one

3 c an only l' emember ..,>Jh at he remembers.

4 I THE COURI': I think in view of the fact that the District

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

Attorhey disposed of him for the present, counsel IDS

entitled to redirect as to any matters that have been·

brought out, if any, and then take up the mat tel's Monday.
morning .'

1m. F'ORD: But I have not finished the questions on memory.

Th at is w bat I VI ant togo into.

THE COURT: Go ahead.

1l.R HOGERS: You remembel' the circl.'J11stances under which

this came to yourrecoll~tion? A Yes sir.

Wlat vrere they? A I heard ur Franklin testify mu,
this stand.15 I

16 I
Q Vlh ere Vi as that? A I~ this trial.

A Yes sir.

IfR FORD: . Just a moment.

},fR ROGERS: Th at is all.

RECROSS-EXAMIn MION

You mean you heard Ur Reg ers asking lfr Frcmkl

And you heard him testify and remembered it? A AndQ,

remembered it, yes sir.

Q. \\as it in this court room? A In the Hall of Justice.

Q. You were sitting at the reporterts table at that time?

MR FOBD:

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

I
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1 if he had said these things? A No sir, I heard ].[1' Bogers

2 ask Franklin. if he had told anyone that llr Darrow had hed

3 nothing to do with the affair, md he said no, md I

4 I remembered then that he h ad told me t hat very thing.

5 Q And you\'vrote out the questions for Mr Rogers to ask,

6 did you? A I w rot e ou t a statement md p;8ve it to Mr

7 ROgers, of vhat Franklin had said to me.. '

8 ],rR FOBD: That is all for the present.

9 lfR ROGERS: That is all.

10

11 FERN KEBNl'nHOn, a wi tness call ed on'tehalf

12 of thedefense, being first duly sworn, testified as follows.

13 DIRECT IOC.A1U1TATION

14 :MR ROGERS: Your name? A Fern Kerneghon.

15 Q How do you spell it? A K-e- 1'-n- e-g-h-o-n.

16 Where do you liv e ~,riss Ke1'neghon? A 120'1 West Thi rd.

17 street.

18 Q In this city? A yes.

19 Q How lop..g have you lived in Los Angeles? A I have

20 been here mOTe or less since last October.

Have you an occupation? A yes.21

22

Q

Q W'nat is it? A StenograIher.

23 Q Have you practiced your occupation here in t.h e ci ty?

24 A yes.

Q Are you anployed at th e pI' esent?

Bank.

A At th e Security



4594

1 THE COURT: Will you speak a little louder) ploose? A yese

2 ]\~R P..OGERS: You say you ~re at present employed in your

3 occupation. A At the Securi ty Bank.

4 Q

5 Q

Securing Savings Bank in this city? A yes sir.

D!d you fVer \'10 rk for 1rr Darrow or up in the office

6 of Mr Harriman? A yes.

7 Q vilhen was that) Miss Kenneghon? A In october of la st

A The second yreek) the

And remained until sametime in Dec eI.lJ.ber?

11th of october) I believe I CEme dOVJ!l here.

Th e 1 stA

A yes.

About what part of october?

8 year) until December.

Fram October until December?

13 of December) the first week.

14 Q. And in What capaci ty vrere you employal? A Stenog-

1;;:
u rapheI'.

16 Q,

17 A

And where was the room that you occpied or used?

Well) it Vias the outer office where the telephone 43x-

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

change was; I don,t remember the nnrober of the room.

Q. Do you kIloy! .Tohn R. Harrington? A yes.

Q. V.hen did you come "to. know.Tohn R. Harrington?

A Well) almost immediately after I commenced ~orki~~ in

ithe offic esthere.

And did you know him from that time on until you ceased

to work there? A yes.

25

26

Q. Did you khow Bert H. Franklin? A yes.

Q. VThen did you first mOVI Franklin? A I



during t he first few days that I \'J8S et the offi ce.1

2

3

Q

Q

The fi rst fev/ days of your anployment? A Yes.

During the time that you'were there from October

4595
1

"I

4 until December', or the 1st of December, sometirne, state

5 wheth..er or not you s av/ Harrington, the man I have named,

6 and Franklin, the other man I have named, together?

7 A Many times.

8 Q :Many times? A yes.

9 Q Where? A Well, in 1fr Harrington's office.

10 Q In Mr Harrington's office. DO you recall seeing

11 them anywhere else than in t.he office? A I have seen

tog ether.

th an 1 eaving th e b1 ilding, probab ly, end come in.

Q By "many times" can you give us any specific statement

almost daily, but I didn 'ts ee them every time they yrere

I suppo se they were together

ee to the number of times you say, many times, can you

(;ive us your best recoIl E"Ction and estimation of the number

that would be? A Well, no.

12
1

13

14
I

15
116 II

17

18

19 UR FREDEBICKS: We obj oct to that and move tostrike out

20 that part of the cmswer.

211m ROGERS: yeS, th at may go ou t.

22 THE COURr:· yes, strike it out.

26 day or thi I'd day or oomething of that sort? A

How would it be vlith respect to beirlgdaily, every

23 lJ:R ROGEPS: You saw them many times, you say, but are un-

24 Oble to give the number? A I could n~t give that.

25
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1 say.

2 UR FORD: Just a moment.

3 :MR ROGERS: I beg your pard.on _.- you couldn't say?

4 A I coul c1n 't say.

We were going to object toa leading question --

6 he d.idn't give us an opportunity.

7 1m ROGERS: It is the same thing.

8

9

10

11
I

12

13

14

15 I
I

16 I

17
1

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26\

I
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Q Wi th what paper ar e you connec ted'? A The Tr ibune •

Q YOll have been reporting this trial since it started for

a witness called on behalf of the defendant, being first

duly swer n, tes tif ie d as follow s:

A 1

A Harry H. Jones.

A Yes.

A yes.

JON E S,H

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q your name, please?

FARRY

CROSS-EXAMINATION •

MR • FREDERICKS. That is al1.

MR • ROGERS. That is all.

defense in the case, were you not?

MR. FHEDERICKS. QHis:iP Kerneghon, both :,ou and Mr. Harr ing­

tonand :~r. Franklin and many others were working for the

the Tribune? A Yes.

Q Give us an estimate of the number of times, your best"

recollection. A 1 don't believe 1 could; a dozen or tVJ~

1 should say at least.

Q A dozen or two at least.

lAR • F\OGERS. You may cross-examine.

MR. ROGERS.

think about six year-e.

Q your occupation? A Newspaper man.

Q Your res idence? A 4201 South Grand.

Q in this ci ty 7 A Yes, sir.

Q How long have you. lived in this ci ty , ',¥ Jones?,'I'l.l..

pp 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Q Do you know Ber t H. Fr ankl in 1 A 1 do.

Q How long have you known Franklin, as ne~r as you can

remember? A Oh, 1 should say four years.

Q ~ring the preliminary examination en the Lockwood case

in repartment 9, and by the Loch~ood case 1 mean of Franklin

upon the Lockwodd charge in Department 9 in the Superior

Court before Judge William Young, did you hear Franklin say

the following words, or words to the same substance and

effect: "Any nian who says 1 mentioned Darrowts name at

that time is a God Damn liar. 1 might be gUilty of alII

am charged With but 1 am not a damn fool, I certainly am not

going to drag an innocent man into this thing," or words

to that substance and purport?

MR. FREDERICKS. Just a rr.oment, :'lr. Jones--

lAR • FORD. 1Jovv, if the court please, :·..,e Object to the

whole of the question on tre ground that no foundation has

been laid--referring back to volume 11, beginning at page

839, the question asked of Mr. Frankl in was as follows:

"Any nian who says I r{;entioned Darrowta name at that time

is a God mum liar. 1 may be guil ty of all I am charged wit

but 1 am not a damn fool, 1. certainly am not going to drag

an innocent man into this thing," or worda to that SUb-

s tance or effect-- t1 and the answer was "I a :lid alm08 t

exactly the words you used to :~r. Timmons, with the e:<cep­

tion of tre latter part, 1 didn't say that to him or

anybody else."
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1 MR • ROGERS. This is not i\h. Timmons.

2 MR. FORD· The question was with regard to Jones and

3 Timmons and all of them there.

4 MR. ROGERS. No, you wi 11· find the record a t page 840

5 exactly as 1 have read it.

6 MR. FREDERH~KS. Our position is that Franklin did not

7 deny baving made that statement, he did deny having

8 made a small portion of it.

9 MR. FORD· The answer was, "1 s aid all of it exc ept th e

10 las t par t of it which you pu t onto the end of it." So it

11 is only the last par t that can be introduced as impeach­

12 ment. "1 certainly am not going to drag an innocent man

13 into this thing," that was the part Franklin denied saying

14 and then down to the next ques tion shows tha t, "You· did not

15 say to 1i~r. ~Jones, '1 cer tainly am not going to drag an

16 innocent man into this thing?l A-.I did not, him or any

17 body else. All the statements you have repeated at Judge

18 Youngts court were to theeffect as you have stated in that

19 particular statement except the latter part of it."

20 1 t is only the latter par t for wh ich any foundation has

21 been laid at the present time.

22 MR. ROGERS. That is altogether true, but the conversation

23 as a whole. mus t be in in order that th e par t that is

24 denied may be brought to the attention of the Witness J and

25 1 put the question to the Witness precisely as 1 put it to

26 Fr9.nklin, the whole of it, as a Whole conversation, and
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1 his'denial of a part of it renders the whole conversation

2 susceptible of being put to, an impeaching witness, page 840.

3 TEE COURT. 1 have it 0

4 MR • FORD. He wont deny the latter par t. We submit it.

5 THE Oot'8. T· Objection overruled.

6 A That Was his statement, to the bes t of my recollection.

7 MR. ROGERS. You may cross-examine.

8

9 CROSS-EXAMINATION.

10 MR. FORD· Q Are those the exact words, Mr. ,Jones?

11 A Well, :,1r. Ford, 1 couldn't say that they are the exact

12 words but 1 don t t think there could have been very, n:uch of

13 a divergence from that.

14 Q You don,t remember the exact words? A To the best

15 of my recollection those were the exact words.

16 Q Those were the exact words? A Yes, sir.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1

2

3

Q You may be mistaken? A It is possible that there is

a word or two --

Q Now, do you mean that tho se %ire the exact Y!ords WI'

Arizona.

years.

Los Ang eles? A Well, t.h e first time, I should say two

Q How old are you? A 28.

Q Where di d you come from to Los Angeles? A Came from

" '

How long did you live in Arizona before you cane to

Were you born in Arizona? A No sir.

Where were you bOl"TI? A IndiEma.

Q

Q

Q

that is the effect of it, or sUbstance of it? A It

certaJ.nly is the sUbstance of it, and to the best of my

recollection those ere th e exact "words.

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I
13

14

15 You have been in the employ of thedefense in this

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

case, heve you not? A No sir.

Q Been in the enploy of ur Darrow or :Mr Rog e1'S at aJY

time in any manner? A No sir.

Q, Haven't you been around c:ctive among the nelfspapE;rmen

he re trying to secure statements from th Em, or from th en

for the defense? A No, I think they have been trying to

secure statements from me.

Q, That who has? A The" ne"'lspap er men.

Q The newspapers have been trying to secure state~ents

from you? A yes.

Q From you? A yes.



nevlspapermen? A I certainly do.

Q You haven't been trying tosecure statements from the

Q, VJhat other plac es have you seen him besides th e Feder-

TH E COURT: NoV'j ,nov; l[r Rag e rs •

A No, I am not around trying to secure statements from

anYboo~ except in the interests of my paper.

al Building? A I have s €len him around the different --

were you c-t th e boys 1 ':rhen Franklin denied

thing to do with the bribery and at TIhich Kellogg repli

Q, Do you know I. A. Kellogg? A I do.

Q, A Herald reporter? A I do.

Q, Do you remember meeting him during the early days of

the Darrow trial in th e Federal BUilding in this city?

A I have ssen Kellogg almost deily sine e the Darrow

trial hes been in progress, and over at the Federal BUild-

ing I presume.

read, without bulldozing the witness.

Q, Corridors of the court-house? A yes.

Q Do you recall seeing Ur Kellogg eluring the early days

of this trial either in the Federal BUilding or the Corri­

do rs of th e Court -hous e, e·nd at that time saying to him,

you and he being alone, that you stated to :Mr Kellogg,

~ FORD: Except for your peper? A That is all.

4602
1

IvfR ROGERS: That· is Yrbat he s~id. You might get the record

various newspap er men, hON ever? A No.

Q, Youdeny having tried to secure anystatements from the

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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Did you not th en s"y, l'Don' t you"I do not think so."1

2 think we ought to go in and help the 01 d mm out of

3 i tentiary", <;\nd o.i d not Kellogg then reply, nNo, I think

4' he is guilty;" did you not then say, "Uaybe he is, but v',Ie

5 are gt)ing in and help him and set him out of it; he has

6 always been a good fellow with the boys; we ought to do it ll ?

7

8

A I di d not.

Q Did you ever at Gmy time -- did you say e.nything like

9 that in sUbstance or effect? A I did not.

Broadway day before y E'sterde.y? A I think so.

10

11

Q Did you meet Mr Kellogg on July loth at Sixth and

12 1 Q You had a conversation VIi t h him at that time? A yes

. 13 sir.

14 Q, Who elsev;,as present at that time? A People on the

15 street; I don,t lmow anyone overheard the conversation.

conversation occur, Hr Kellogg say to you, III would have

16

17

Q At that time did lir Kellogg say to you did not this

)
1

18 hard work to remember Franklin's __ If and at that time

did you not ask Mr Kellogg to appear as a ~itness for the

Did you not

thffi say', III don,t knO\'f t hat I could remember them. II?

A I did not.

Q You did not? A Pardon me; I did not~

Q Did not Mr Kellogg th En say, "If they ask you, v·hat

will you say?lf, "nd di d you not reply, III will say

work to remember Franklin's exact VfO ms ll
•

defense, Elnd did not 1[1' Kellogg reply, III would have hard \,

I

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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conversation as that --

discussed.

Franklin made technic Ell denial s of th e questions and not

!'
I

Uow, he wants to explain.

This is anoth er question.

Well, answer this question.

Neither in substance nor effect? A Mr Franklin was

say what was said.

Q,

TF.E COURT: He has said no.

Q,

and]J[r Kellogg? A There vvas a conversation concerning --.

denials that he, in fact, had said that Darrow had nothing

to do vnth it. Did such a conversation occur between you

Answer yes 0 r no; then you may modifY: it. A Ho suc h

did not say~ or"meanings that he did not intend~ '.lnd did

]:ffi FOBD:' Did he say anything like that in VIO rds?

na FREDEll GKS : Hay it please th e Cou It , 'we must ask, did

you say that in substance or effect. We did ask did you

say that, and he said no. NOW, he wishes to add

THE GaURI' : I am about to admonish him it is his duty

things because of the cunning y;ording; did you not than say

"That don't make any difference; that is splitting hairs".,

and did you not ,'I1so say, 'lyou mean that on the stand

HRAPPEL: He says he wants to explain. He started in to

could not alsvver them because they contained words that he

you then -- did he not furthe r say he had to deny certain

ER APPEL:

that or YJOrds to that effect. t1 Did l{r Kellogg then say,

liThe: qu estions directed against Franklin were shaped so he
\

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

251
26 1

I
I
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1 answer that question yes or no, and t.hen he may make such

2 explanation as hedesires.

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
1

15 \

16 I
17\
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261

I

Is th at clear?
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MR. FORD' 1 haven't been allowed to finish it. Did you

have such a conversation, either in words, substance or

effect? A 1 would like to have the previous question

read.

THE COURT. Yes, read the previous question ar.d answer.

(Last question read by the reporter.)

A No, air.

"M'R. roRn· Q Niethar in words, effect or substance, yes

or no? A As 1 remember--

THE COURT. Now, :.~r. Jones, you should answer that question

yes or no and then n;ake such amplification and explanation

as you desire?

A No, sir. NOV'1 can 1 explain?

THE COURT. You may explai n.

MR. FORD. Jus t a moment--

MR. APPEL. He must eh.rplain.

MR. FORD· We vlish to take issue with the court on that

proposi tion •. 1 think we can show your Honor 'that that

is not proper on an irpeaching question. We have put an

irr.peaching question asking him if he had a certain conversa-

tion and he says no. We asked if he had it either in sub-

stance or effect and he says no. Now, if he did not have

that conversation it is absolutely immaterial what other

conversation he might have had unless he Wishes to modify

this. That is the only explanation he can make. If he

wishes to modify it or say he said it in part, all right

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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There was part of it he wishes to say, that would be a

modification which would be permissible, but for the

wi tnesa to go on and say anything else, any other conversa­

tion or talk about .::ill entirely differen t sUbject, or

even ~alk about the same sUbject but say nothing like

this, it would not be in any sense a modification of his

answer. That is all he is allowed to do, to modify his

answer.. The witness cannot go on and explain his reasons

for believing certain things to have occurred or not

occurr ed and give his conel us ions ..

THE COURT. i,:r. Ford, you have no difference of opinion

between you and the court. 1 don t t know how an explanation

to the answer could be other than a modification of it.

MR. FORD. 'Put, your Honor, Witnesses sometimes when

asked--when they ask for an opportunity to explain their

answer, go off in a long lecture on something entirely

out of the record.

THE COURT. If he does it will be stricken out.

MR • FORD. nut the harm is done then.

MR. FREDERICKS· 1 would just like to add one statement,

that 1 believe it to be the rule--l believe it to be the

rule that on impeaching questions you may ask--this is our

impeaching question of this Witness.

THE caUR T • yes.

MR • FREDERICKS· '1'h a t you nay ask the witness, Did you not

testify thus and 80 or in Nords to that effect
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1 stance. He must answer that yes or no; that that ends

2 the controversy. There can be no amplif.ication of it or

3 could not be permitted to show what had happered or what

4 had occurred.

5 THE CQTJRT. You are entirely right so far.

6 MR • FREDERICKS. p,ecause, when it comes our turn, for

7 instance if 'Ne should desire to put :,ir. 'Kellogg--we may put

8 i,ir. Kellogg on and propound to him t he exact ques tion we

9 have propounded to this witness, and he can answer it in the

10 affirmative or the negative, and they cannot arr:plify, either

11 one 0 f them. 1 be 1ieve that to be the rule.

12 MR. APPEl,· When Franklin was on the stand. he was allowad

13 to explain about every thing.

14 MR. FORD. 'If we can ask one question with your Honor's

15 permissiQn, 1 think it will dispose of it; 1 think our

16 reasons will appear.

17 '\ 1s the statement which you have made to the effect that

18 you never had such conversation, either in words : effect

19 or sutatance, do you say that without any qualification

20 whatever? A No, 1 don't say' it without qualification.

21 Q Then you did have ~ part of tre conversation? A 1 dis­

22 CUBS ed it wi th Mr. Ke 1-1ogg, yes, . s'ir •

23 UR. ROGERS· Jus t wait a moment, Mr. Jones .iM. Franklin

24 sat on that stand day after day and every tirpe 1 put an

25 impeaching question to him he. was allowed to slosh allover

26 four pages of exp18nations and denials, qualifications
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one thing and another and here they put a question that

doesntt sound like anyoody that knew the English language

talked it until we cannot understand it and the witness

desires to explain and is not allowed to.

5 •THE COURT. Mr. Rogers, you are jumping into conclusions.
6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

THE CarR T has held that he is en ti tled to make such an

explanation or modification, but has listendd to the Distric

Attorney as he wtll always lis ten to the Distr iet Attorney

or to the defendant so long aa they want to be heard lJpon

questions of law.

MIl • APPEL· We wer e jus t simply s tat ing a pr ecedent •

MR • ROGERS. Asked two more questions.

THE COURT. For the purpose of merely clearing the present

purposes of his position and the questions were allowed

for that purpos e and the court hasn t t changed the rul ing

heretofore made and tte Witness is now directed to make

a uch explanation and confine his explanation to a modifica­

tion of his answer as he may see fi t. Proceed, ~1r. Jones •.
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The Darrow case was discussed in various ways, as I

2 remember the conversation, I told Ur Kellogg I E'Xpe cted

3 to be called as a witness at any time, and he asked me what

4 I would testify to, and ',I told him concerning certain

5 statements t hat Franklin made to me. The sutO ec t VIas

6 Cienerally discussed then, if I remember right, 6nd he ask-

7 Ed me if Franklin made th e statement, and I said yes, and

8 during the discussion I told him that I thou~ht Fraruclin

9 made a mistake by denying it in his testimony, ,and he says

10 that Franklin probably did not say word for Vlord vmat }ilr

11 Fbgers had put to him in his entire questions, and I says,

12 "Kellogg, I think you a-e splitting hai rs. It I think that'·

13 is all there vms to the conversation. Now, I n~er asked

14 Kellogg if he would bee wi tness, bec aus e I didn' t know

15 Kellogg until weeks and weeks after the Franklin prelimina

,16 hearing. I didn't mo':! there was such a man inEDCistence.

17 HR FORD: At the time you heard this alleged interview

18 vJ.i. t h ur Franklin, \vh at Ylas your busine s s? A I was a n elivS-

19 paper man.

20 Q, ForVlhat paper? A The Tribune.

21 Q, 'What particular assignment did you have at that time?

22 A I had th e Franklin case.

23 Reporting it? A yes sir.

24 Q. Did you €ITer write this interview in your paper or

publish it? A I turned the int erview in to the city edito

\mether it,:.as pUblished or not, I don't mow.



don't you? A

1

2

Q
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As a matter of f act you know it never was' pUblished,

I know no such thing, sir.

3 1m APPEL: Wait a moment. It is immaterial and notcross-

4 I examination.

5 li1:R FOtID: Did you look for it? A No sir. I don't

6 think that file covers it. I think it was in December.

7 lER FORD: yeS, I see this is only for November. Don't

8 you know you never wrot e such a story, end th at suc h a

9 story was never pUblished in the Tribune?

10 lfR nOGERS: JUst a moment now; that is a double ques-

11 tion.

12 TP..E COURI.': Obj rotion sustained on that ground.

13 l[R ROGERS: I take exc eption to the manner and attitude of

14 counsel in his questioning of the "vitness uni er these

15 I circumstances, and in that vicious rep eating the question,

16 and saying, ltDon't you lalOw lt by repetition, end I suggest

17 to the court that in vievi af the well lmoviIl feeling of

18 bitterness on the part of the District Attorney's office

19 against the Tribune, for various reasons, that it does not

20 become them to insult a reporter to get even that way.

21 HR FREDERICKS: Now" may it please the court, I wish to

22

23

24

125

26 I
I
I

state that the District Attorneu's office has no feeling

or antipathy towards th e Tribune in ar.w way, shape or form.

md that is a personal matter, and I don't wish it to ,go

undenied. '.Ve have no such f eelirg. I have no such feeling

toward any paper or any man on GOd's green earth; life·
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1 is t 00 short.

bl e question.

think was yr J. C. Stewart.

Rog ers cross- examin eel Bert Franklin.

yes sir.

Our city editor at that time, I

I didn't suspect it wen, until l~r

A

Didn't suspect it until that time? .A NO sir.

You furnished him th e account of \vhat had transpire

Have you ever looked for t hat memorandum? A What mem-

The document which you wrote, th estory \\hich you

I don't lmovr YJhath er it was or not.

And .you turned a story in to him? A

You don't mow that it 'Nas ever published. iVho is

orandum.

Q

in this case? A

A

Q copy is the term you use for it, is it? A Yes sir.

Q You h?Ve nwer looked for it? A No sir.

Q You "lmew for s::ometime you VI ere· going to be a witness

Q

wrote -- copy. A No.

lished 0 r not. He has already answered it, though.

Q

Q

wi tnE1ss. Obj ection sustained. on the ground it isa dou-

your city adi tor?

UP. FOr-m: DOn't you lmovr that such a sto:rywas never pUb-.

lished in the Tribune?

l{R APPEL: Obj ected to as immaterial whether it was pUb-

lfR FORD: And personally I am a subscriber to the paper,

and read it eve17 day.

TEE COU?l': Ho,\:v, Ie t' s go on "with the ~amination 0 f this

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 I

15
1

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

261
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2 did you not? A He asked me for it and I furnished it

3 to him.

4 He asked J-~ou for it and you furnished it to you?

5 A

6 Q

7 A

yes sir.

Did you go dO\VIl to your office and. get the exact words?

I did not.

8

9

10

11

You did not? A No sir.

Q You are not sure that tre se are the exact Vlords?

A To the best of my recollection they 8:re th e exact words.

Q YJell, but you are qualifting it with the words, "best

to see if it is in.

yes sir. I didn't I' ead the article.

And didn't look to see 'l,'lhether the city editor had c

A yes sir.

sir.

You considered that an important item of neviS? A Yes

ination, ,md I obj ect to the question upon the smne grounds

already asked and answered at least three times.

of my recollection ll ?

Q It is' your custom always to look for it? A I look

TEECOURL': I think that objection, it is asked and answer­

ed, is well taken. I think that ground is fully covered

in the former question.

1,ffi FORD: Didn't you look for your stuff in the paper the

next day after youva-ote it? A I think I looked for it,

!,~R ROGERS: I take an exc eption to t hat as not c ross- ex:an-

12
1

13

14

15 I

I
16'1

I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

·26



1 it out or not? A
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The g en eral ~:rticle was there. That

2 particular portion Mit, I don' t t bink I looked to see.

3 Q You didn't see it and you know you didn't see it,

4 I becaus e it was not there.

5 1m ROElERS: Now, he has not stated anything of the kind.

6 That is no ""ray to c ross- examine a wi tn ess, make an asser­

7 tion like that vnth three questions in one, part of Ylhich

8 is covered and J:firt of which is not.

9 THE COURr: I think you will have to divide your question.

10 HR FORD: Let me hear the question.

11 I (Last question read by th e repo rter. )

12 i 1m ROGERS: He has not" say he didn't s ee it; he said he

13

14
I

15

116 I

17 1

18

didn't look for it.

THE COU~{l.': ""That is the objection?

l'JR HOGERS: Th e obj ection is that it assumes s anething

that the witness has not said.

THE COURI.': The obj ection has already been sustained and·-

cOl-msel is reframing the question.

19 l ..ffi FORD: Isn't it true, Mr .Tones, that the reason you

20

21

22

23

24

25
I

26 I
I
I

didn't see it in that article, is because it '.tras not there? I
1

I
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overruled.

is not cross-examination.

no, sir.

He said he furnished me, at my

if the facts contained in that questio

A "TO, sir.

it answers itself;

are true, I certainly cannot see anything-­

MR • FORD. Sure.

THE COTIDT. The objection is sustained upon the ground it

TFE COURT· Let us l:ave the answer. The obj ection is

A If it was not there 1 certainly would not have seen it,

MR. APPEL. Your Honor, I object to that question, because

Q What other wor~ have you done for the defense besides

did not see it was because it was not there? A No, 1 do

not know that.

Q Don't you know yeu did not see it and the reason you

work for the def ense.

fur nishing them a copy of your tes timony?

MR • ROGERS. I take an exception to the asking of the

question, in the first place I designate it as untrue

under the statement of 'the witness that he has done any

request, a copy of what was said, and it is not cross-

ment?

examination, and it is objected to as a question on that
if

ground, and we take an exception tm its being asked,lthat

be doing wor k for the defense When a man tells n:e what he

knows and 1 ask him for it--

UR· FORD. Did you not furni;aj} lJr. Rogers a list of other

Witnesses who could testify to various matters of impeac

lOp 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 Q Did you furnish hinl the names of any persons who were

2 present at any alleged conversations with Franklin?

3 A No, sir.

4 Q Are the names of any persons who were present at any

5 alleg~d conversations with any other persons? A 'No, sir.
,

6 Q Do you know l.lr. Dias? A 1 do •

7 Q Who works onthe same paper you do? A Yes, sir.

8 Q Have you and Mr. Dias' conferred together about this

9 matter? A Probably we have talked it over a nunlber of

10 times 0

11 Q, How many times have you talked it over together? A JL

12 couldn I t say.

13 Q Abr-)ut how many? A Severa times; half a dozen times,

14 probably •

ticular conversation?

him in the office and met him abou t the court house.

1 have been discuss ing the Darrow case in all its phases

from time to time since it has been in progress as 1 met

Q 1 am talking now about tris particular conversation,

you have talked it over half a dozen times? A What par-

I

A Dias, and

Q The par ticular conversation you had with Fr anklin?

MR. ROGEPS. That is an assertion on the District Attorney,·

"Now, you have talked it over half a dozen times", and the

Q And B inc e when have you talked it over?15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
wi tneas has not s aid so •

MR • FORD. 1 all, asking him, that is in the nature of a26
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1 question.

2 THE COURT. Asking the question.
,

3 A 1 don 1 t know that 1 ever discussed that with Dias.

4 Q MR. FORD. You have never talked over vlith Dia~ what

5 bad oc.curred there at that time with Franklin? A 1 dontt

6 remember of it, no, sir.

7 Q You never discussed it with anybody until you heard

8 Bert Franklin testify in court? A 1 probably discussed

9 it with a nun~er of people at the time he made the statement

10 and sUbsequent thereto.

11 Q How many times between the 28th day of November, 1911

12 and the first day of June, or about the time tmt Franklin

13 testified, how many times durirg that period did you discuss

14 it wi th anybody?

15 MR. APl'EL. We obj ec t to that as no t cross -examinat ion,

16 imn,aterial, irrelevant for any purposes; there is no

17 point in it, no point can be probably gotten from it, your

18 Honor, it is just fishing, your Honor, that is all.

the time--

MR • FORD. 'res ting his memory.

MR • APTET. You cannot ask anarj on cross-examination--

THE COURT· objection sustained.

. MR. FORD •. If the cour t please, this wi tneos has testified

that he never looked at a memor andum, that 1'13 ne ver men tione

the conversation un til he mentioned to :ilr. Rogers dur ing

MR. ROGERS. Oh, no--

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 1vR. FORD. --that Franklin was testifying onthe stand,

.2 which was about the first of June, or thereabouts, and

3 this alleged conversation occurred in last December, about

4 the 13th of December I a period of over 6 n:onths, and we

5 certainly have a right to test the witness's recollection,

6 how does it happen th at he can r ecall it?

7 THE COURT. you have a right to te:at his recollection.

8 Read th at quee tion •

9 MR· FORD· The question is--

10 MR • ROGERS. Wait a moment--
.

11 THE COUR T. Ihe court wan ts the ques tion read.. Iv; ill

12 hear you before J rule or before 1 change the rUling.

13 (Ques tion read. )

14 MR • ROGERS.. In the course of his argument counsel made

15 a mis~tatement of the eVidence~ absolutely; he made the

16 statement that the witness had said that he never had dia-

17 cussed it from that day uu.til he talked with Mr. Rogers

18 about it. The witness says it was discussed a t the time

19 and discussed at other times and he said he didn't remember

20 the time. If counsel is going to repeat evidence he must

26 entitled to the question on that matter to test his memo

21

22

23

24

25

repeat it correctly, otherwise it is error and 1 assign

it as such.

MR. FORD. The reporter will note it.

MR .. ROGERS. Wi thout any request, undoubtedly, from you ..

THE caUR T. 1 think under the s taten:en t made counsel is
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Th e obj ection is over rul ed on that ground.

MR. APPEL. ·We except.

MR. FORD. nead the question.

(Question read. )

MR • ronD' 1 neant to s ay--this is the 28 th day ~f

November, 1 meant to say the 13th day of December instead

of the 28th day of Novewber. A You mean approximately

how many times?

Q Yes .. A Approximately a do :-:zen or more.

Q About the time tha t it happened or subsequent to tha t?

A SUbsequent, of cours e.

Q Well, how long subsequent to that? A I think the

13 sUbj ect was freely discussed among the newspaper men for

14 several days and 1 presuffie from time to time as the

15 matter was brought to my attention it may have been dis-

16 cussed.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 liR FORD: DOn't you know it was never pUblished in
4~

any

2 newspaper end it was an important item of news if it vIas

3 true.

4 I ~J:R APPJITJ: We object to that as imi''llaterial, your Honor,

5 not c~oss-examin ation. That is not cross- ex:amination that

6 something was not published.

7 TEE COURI':" Obj rotion sustained.

8 UR FORD: Vlho direc ted you to in terviev! l[r Fr6ilklin on

9 that occ8ilion, if 8J:Jy'one? A I directed myself.

10 Q, Did anyone t ell you to go to ur Franklin? A l{o si r.

11 Q. Did you hear anyone say to anyone else to go to Mr

12 Franklin? A NO sir.

13 Q. You don't mov! that the reporters were directed to go

14 to ur Franklin in order to get this statement? A No, I

15 1

161
17

do not know.

Q. YOu don I t know, then, that J!Lr Franklin was making 7rbat-

ever statement he made und er orders?

18 HR "ROGERS:" Vlai t a minut e. I take an exception to th e

that c onnsel elen pretends or expects, from the way he is

making his exwlination here, that he can sustain a convic- ,

tion if he got one for 15 seconlis, end I submit, your Honor~

that this kind of c ross- m:arflination otl,.?::ht not to "b e p er- I

19

20

21

22

23

asIan,?, of that kind of 8 question, sir. I do not beli eve

24 mi tted, rod -- We are pe rfec tly helpless, si r, -- I take

25 an exc eption to the asking 0 f the question and to

26 citation of matters of that kind, and I sUbmit, if your
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F.onor pleases , it is not c ross- examination and COlm sel

ou.ght not to ask suc h a question.

1m llPP:EL: Your Honor 'viII see --

THE COURT: Th e obj ec ti on has been made, and I think it

is v!e~l taken. The obj e: tion is sustain ed.

UP. FORD: If the court please, here is a man who -.'.as a

nffi'Vspaper'reporter, and vre want to showY/ha.t his obje:t

was in going to Mr Franklin at that time and to show what

his knoi71edge vras of that situation and the reason 'why

that was not pUblished in the paper, and, if ~pssible, to

show t bat the vri tness is mistaken, at I east, -\,\h mhe says

that he even wrote it up. NOYl, he re is a man that "<vas a

reporter engaged in ferretting out news, and gaining in­

formation and I want to shoW' what information he gainai.

THE COURT: Read that question.

UR FORD: Not as proving that the things vrere true or

untrue, but proving ';Jhat information he :gath ered, as a mat-

ter of fact, and ""athered information what \'JaS that

information.

THE COURr: Read the question.

(Question read.)

~;m ROGERS: It resumes something from Hr Franklin,s testi­

mony; that is all.

I,m. FORD: It is cross-examination. You can assume any­

thing.

THE COURT: Objection 5ustainai.
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1 a statement fran him? A I heard no such direction.

.2 And you never gathered ~lY such information? A No

3 sir.

4 I Q. You di dh t t Believe u r Franklin YThen he made ,mat ever

Counsel

Counsel has put it

Counsel has not ~ot the article be-court that it was.

appeared, or ':,nether the city editor cut it out.

pleases, that this was not pUblish 00.

cannot ask such a sort of a thing, an d he is gradnally

trying to drive this into the minds of the jury and the

ticle to see if that particular portion of the article

witness says he tUl~ed it in but he didn't read the tx-

it has not been shov"n it has not been pUblish eel. The

because he said it does not make it so by a YJ'hole lot, and

into his ovm statement and he is assuming it is true;

TEE COUtTI': It is calling for an opinion of the witness.

The objection is sustained.

HR FORD: Wasn't that the reason you didn't pUblish '!lhat-

MR ROGERS: It has not been shovm yet, if your Honor

bel i f!N e it.

ness' opinion, for his ovmfeelings in the matter.

UR ROGERS: Not fross-exemination.

statement he did make, did you?

UR APPEL: That is immaterial.

ever you heard, \vasn't that the reason because you didn't

1m APPEL: Not cross-examin ation; calling for the wi t-

5

6

7

8

91

10 I
11 I

12 I
13
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15
I16

17

18

19
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26. fore him; if he has, let him sec it.

I
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1 HR FORD: If c Olms el desires to put th at article in and

2 can find any article like that, they can introduce it on

3 redirect, if there is such an article inedstence.

4 1m APPEL: Oh, he cannot pu t anything like that on th e d e-

5 f ens-e. That is:Wegg~ the question here, and counsel mak-

6 ing any. such proposition to us -- the article wOtlld not

7 be admissible in evidence" and any lav:JYer on the p~rt of

8 the defense that vrould introduce it as part of the e..ridence

9 ought to be disbarred.

10 }ITR FORD: Introduce it the same as you introduced Gib-

11 i bonts article this moming_

12 TEE COURI': 1lhat is the purpose?

13 error, Mr Appel?

Do you vJi sh to essign

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 .
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1m APPEL: I did it, your Honor.
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THE COURT' All right. The error is assigned. Now,

read the ques tion, Mr. RepGr ter.

(Question read.)

THE COURT. Objection sustained.

MR • roRD. That is all.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION.

MR. ROGEHS. Q Did you know, Mr. Jones, when speak ing

of this man Kellogg of the Herald, did you knoW', did you

hear or did it come to your information that three weeks

ago 1 myself, accompanied by Mr. Dehm, went to the office

of the Eerald and told them they had t.'I'O Burns men on their

staff down there and they had better let· them off?

MR. KEFoTCH. Is this in the form of a question or testify­

ing?

MR. ROGERS· rnthe form of a question and if it becon-es

material it will be 60 testified to.

MR. FORD. We object to that on the ground it calls for

hearsay, and the statement of a witness not under oath,

i,lr. Rogers, and Vi i thout any fou nia tion as to the source

of i.ir. Rogers's inforration.

l"R • FREDERI CKS' And we wi} 1 as k t1: e court to ins truc t :he

jury that What :.~r. Rogers has stated is not evidence and they

should disregard it.

MR • APPEL. Vle are asking tr.e witness the question.

THE CO UP T. 1 -as s uu,e tha t is aques t ion.



1 MR • AprE!, • Yes, it is •

. 2 THE COURT. Let us have it and see if it is a question or

3 a statement.

4 MR. FREDERICKS. We wUl ask that the jury be admonished

5 tOdiaregard it ..

6 THE COURT. Of course, if it is a statement the jury

7 will be so admonished and if it is aq:lt6stion, that is an

8 entirely different matter.. Read it ..

9 (Ques t ion read. )

10 MR .. KEETCH. We object to that as incompetent, irrelevant

11 and immaterial, argumentative, not redirect examination.

12 THE COUR T. Objec tion sus tained ..

13 MR • ROGERS.. Q Ytr. Jones, did you ever ge t a do 11 ar or

14 any compensation or reward of any kind whatsoever from the

15 defens e for anyth ing 7 A No.

16 Q Did you ever have a promise of any compensa tien, reward,

17 present or anything from the defense for any purposes what

18 Boever? A No, sir.

19 Q Did you ever work for anybody connected With the

20 defense here? A No, sir.

21 Q Speaking of the matter of the publication of t..~e pro-

22 ceedinga ontbat day,-l wont put it in that form--strike

23 it out--you know, don't you, that there exists an animosity

24 of ~onsiderable magnitude, quite a moment01;s affair,

25 between the District Attorney's office and the paper which

26 you have the honor to '"fork upon?
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6

7

MR • KEETCH. Jus t a moment. We obje c t to th:lt--

MB. FORD' We object to that onthe ground it is incompetent
it is

irrelevant and immaterial ur.le8s the malice on the part

"of this Witness towards the District Attorney--that would

be a.proper question, but any malice that might exist betwee

his paper and the Dis trict Attorney's office would be absolu E

ly immaterial and not redirect exan:ination.

8 MR. KEETCH .. On the further ground, it calls fer a conclu-

9 sion of the wi tness •

. 10 MR. ROGERS. May 1 be heard?

11 THE COlJR T. yes.

12 MR • ROGERS. The cross-examination of this witness was not

13 a cross-examination at all; it was a series of statements

14 many of which were insults and many of which were not

15 quee tions or in t4nded to be quee tioIls ~ and nothing in the

16 world but an attempt to h6miliate, annoy and browbeat the

17 Witness; under those conditions 1 cannot assume it was

18 done for any other purpose except private malice occasioned

26 question that was asked of this witness that was

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

by the fact Which 1 believe the Witness will testify to,

tha t the paper which he works on, the Tr ibune, owned by Mr.

Earle, or by the Tribune PUbliB!:ing Corrpany, of which :.ir.

E. T. Earle is an officer and member, bitterly opposed the

el~ction of Captain Fredericks at the time of the last

election.

MR' FREDFR l<:~KS • We would 1 ike to have ;1.,. Rogers cite any
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THE COURT' 1 am about to inquire of the witness myself•

MIt • FREDERICKS. We would like to have 7.~r. Rogers ci te it,

he has made the statement.

THE COURT· It is the duty of the court to protect witnesses

from lDBults, and if this witness has been insulted the

court Will take some proper action 0

MR • POGERS. Very well, sir, 1 will take 'that up, if yOUt

Honor ple&ses, as soon as the record is transcribed, and

1 will stand here ~londay morning and show that not only

by one but by a dozen questions, and if 1 do not do it,

your Honor may punish me for con tencpt inthe manner you

may deem bes t.

MR. FREDERICKS. I don, t think ther e would be any occas ion

for punishing counsel for conterrpt.

AlR. ROGERS. 1 will be here Monday morning. The court has

asked rr.e and 1 am ready to respond on Monday morning.

THE COURT- V'e will go on with the case, with other ques ..

tiona.

!liR. FREDERICKS. ~he court has heard this statement here.

Mr -Rogers 'is' about a y'ear behi1!d the times when he speaks

of Mr. Earle and myself, just about a year--that was last

year, and this io this year and 1 would like to have the

opinion of the court as to whether this witness has been

insul ted by any ques tion •

1IlR. APPEL - We would like to knO"J what he means by "one

behind the times? 11 roee that mean that sorre time there



1 bave been some differences?

.2 MR. FREDERICKS. At Bome time ther e may have been, but

3 not now.

4 MR. APPEL- We would like to know when this friendsbip

5 ceas~d.

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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1 THE COURT: No, Vie vrill not go any further vlith that •

.2 I would like to ask ur Jones a quest ion. Hr'Johes,

3 has the manner or any question of the District Attorney

4 insulted you or offended you? It is the @ty of the court

5 to pr()tect you fJTom any insult on this wi tness stand,

6 and if you have been insulted, I want to laloW it.

7 Couns el stat.es', he thinks you have been, and if you have I

8 vant to know it, and the court will protect you from any-
,

9 thing 0 f that kind. A No, I h~ve not been insulted.

10 TEE COUR!.': The COU1"t saw no ins11l t •
1

11 1VlR P.OGERS: You may call it an insult or not, Hr Jones

12 THE COURT: Now, gentle--2len, we are through vlith this in-

13 cident.. The sole purpose is to protect the witness if he

14 requi res protec tion. Now, are there any other questions

15 to ask of this wi tness at this time?

16 UP. BDGEHS: yeS, t here are som e more. A . If you ',gill

17 allow me to explain my answer to you, your Honor.

18 THE COURT: yes, you may. A I might have been insul ted

19 had I not heard that this was coming several days <:Eo.

20 l'tLR FREDEP.ICKS: DOes the witness think he must not be

21 c ross- ~amined.

22 1J[R ::OGERS: They sent you "rord they were going to do some-

23 thing to you, didn't they, if you went on th e stand.

good deal, tho~~h.

UP. ROGERS: You got it that you were going to be trir.rnned

24

25

261

I

]..ffi FORD: Sent him word? A :Ho. They evidently talked a
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1 if you went on there, or vlOrds to that effect, didn't you?

2 MR FORD: IJTe obj ect to that as not in anywil?e being redirect

3 examina tion.

4 I J",rR HOGERS: We have a right to show

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12
1

13

114

15

16 I

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25
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I

MR FOFJ): Let me make rrry obj ec ti on.

TH;E COURT: One at a time, gentlemen.

MR FORD: The only thing that is pertinent is this, what

the vJitness has said and what is his·attitude towards the

case. What the attitude of the District Attorn€y to-
is

vYards the wi tneS3 is I'abso lut ely im.material, and has noth-

ing to do yf.i.th the case, the jury is not interested, in

their deliberations by the attitude of the District At­

torney; they are interested only by the testimony that

comes from the lips of 'tritnesses; the jury here does not

care one rap, and should not c are on e rap Ymat the attitude

of th e District Attorney is tOv7ards any particular indi-

vidual or towards \'"iitnesses; all they are interested in is

the testimony of witnesses th Emselves, and the evidenc e

they a re giving; 'That difference do as it make what th e

District Attorneyattempts to do with this vri tness?

THE COURT: Not th e slighest.

1m ROGERS: It does make a difference if the District At-

torney sends word to a man if he goes on that stand he

viill trim him.

1ffi FORD: Lid '~:e ever send him suchvford?

UR ROGERS: I am asking that; that is the question, let
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have an answer •

your Honor's request.

MR APPEL:' Or arvone.

Gentlemen

That is all, Hr jones.

DIRECT E{NH~~ATIO:U

YOur name is j. L. larnard? A yes sir.

(After recess.)

tar with the Yfitness and he has covered it.

I

I

I
j. L. BARNARD, a vri tness ca II ad on r..,8hal f .1

of thedBfense, 'being first duly sworn, testified as follo\"iS~

.\

I
i

will take a rec ess for 5 minut es.

:'..ffi RaGERS :

of th e jury, bear in mini your former admonition. We

THE COURI': There is nothing further tor espond to. I

think the witness has covered it; it is a personal mat-

he takes thestand, his statements 'Nill be combed over.

THE COURI': Obj ection sustained.

UR APPEL: We exc ept •

1m ROGERS: Now, nex:t Monday morning I vrill respond to

TEE COURI': Let us have an answer. I have rul ed your way,

what is the anm-rer? A Not to my lmowledge.

IJR RO·GERS: \That di d you mean a moment ago when you said

if you hadn t t knovJl1 this '\vas coming s averal days ago,

v.hat di d you mean by that?

1,ffi FREDERICKS: That is obj ected to as incompetent, irre­

levant and immaterial. Probably eve~ '\ntness lmows 'when

24

125
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.2 Q

463!

~lliere do you live? A Pasadena•

How long have you lived in Los Angeles County? A Since

3 about 1900.

4 Q Your busine ss or occupation? A Newspaper reporter.

5 Q HE>W long have you been in the n evspaper busimss?

6 A Well, Ill. are been in the editorial end, I think about

7 6 years, between 5 and 6 years.

8 Q.

9 A

10 Q,

With \etpaper are you at 11' esent connected?

Los .Ang el es Express.

Hoyr long have you been with t he EXpress? A Since

11 J"une 30th of 1 ast year.

12 Q ,Tune 30th of last year? A I am not quite sure of that

13 date, but I think that is about right.

14 Q Do you knoyr Bert H.Franklin? A yes sir.

15 I Q How long have you known him? A I think I met him in

16 th e Uni ted Stat es l~rarshalt s 0 ffic e a bou t -- v.ell, in th e

17 neighborhood of 3 or 4 years ago when I was working for

18 th e Los Ang el es Examin er.

19 Q When you 1:vere wOI,'king for the Los Angeles Examiner?

20 A yeS, I mi~ht have met him before that. time, but that

21 is the time I distinctly recollect of meeting him.

22 Q Did you have a conversation with Bert H. Franklin

23 about the time of the preliminary examination of said

24 Franklin on the Eain matter or th e Lockwood case? A Well,

I covered both preliminary examinations and I think I

conversations yli th him on both ~ casions.
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1 At the time of the examin ation in the Bain case, di d he

·2 say to you that l[r Darrow never gave him -- that is,

3 Franklin -- one dollar or am' mon e.r of any kind to bribe

4 any juror' and J:Tr Darrow n wer 1m eN anything about the

5 brib~ry of any jurors at any time or words to th at effect

6 and, substanc e? I have omitted the profanity.

7

8 1

9

10

UR FREDERICKS: Just a moment, Mr Barnard. I don, t vdsh to

interpose objections. I want just a moment's time to

look over our notes tosee if the foundatJ:on has been

laid.

11 THE COURT: All right.

(Question read by the reporter.)

A Well, r;art of that is correct, and the latter part I.

12

113 I

141
i

15 i
I

]',{R FREDERICKS: No obj eo tion.

THE COURi': What is your ansvyer? A Read. the question.

16 don,t believe is. I think I could give more sUbst~ntially

to save anobj ~tion.

UR ROGERS: Did he say all:;rthing to that sUbstanc e and ef-

Yon are not going to give

them vdthout another question.

THE COURT: No, don't give them wi thont another qu astion

his words, that is, I don,t remember them word for word,

absolutely, I would not atte.mpt to give that.

feet and if not, just tell us to what part of it he did

say and "!,hat part he did no t.

1m FRFJ)ERICK.S: .Just a moment.

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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·wher. 1 said--the witness said--l said, "Fave you told !Ar.

Bernard that? A No, sir, and the best evidence 1 didnft

is the fac tit never was pUbl ished i1] th e paper. Q Never

mind about your best evidence. Please say wbetrer you did

Q "I.Tery

The vollm tary answer of the witness was,

And the volunt9.ry ",answer, "A 6r anytr ing to

or not and dontt argue With me. A 1 did not.

MR • POGERS.

MR. FREDERICKS. Jus t a moment --we object upon the

ground tr.at no f01..mdation has been laid and, of course,

the persons present has not been laid and 1 am assuming

counsel refers to the same conversation that he has asked

the bther witnesses about, if 1 am wrong 1 presurr.e he

will correct me, but the question now asked is did he

say anything to that effect. We do not believe that th~t

is permiss i hle und er the rules. Did he Bay tha t in Bub­

stance or effec t, is the r ul e, and the idea we lI:US t be

.governed--

that effect. It

MR. FREDERICKS. Yes.

MR • BOGERS. So 1 am asking the wi tness precisely what

Franklin voluntarily s'1.id •

MR. FORD. If the court please, the question just preceding

thia, did he say anytringlike that in aubstance and

effec t, the wi tnesB a :lid he did not.

MR. ROGERS. But the witness aaid he did not.

MR. FORD. Jus t read the second que s tion befor e

well. "
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8
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25

26

the question and answer.

(IJast question and arswer read by the reporter. )

THE COURT. Gentlerr.en, 1 have the matter in mind 0 1 think

we are spending more time than the matter needs in dis­

cuss ion. 1 am ready to rule on tbe ques tion. 1 think the

question is a proper one.

MR. FREDF.:PICKS. 1 think counsel should spli tit so we can

have a chance to object. Be should talk to this Witness

off the stand and find rout what he wi11 testify to.

THE COURT· I think the counsel is entitled to the

question.

(Las t ques tion read by the r epor ter • )

THE COURT· Tbe objection has been overruled. Answer the

ques tion •

A The question--his statement at that tine was substan­

tially as Mr. Rogers has stated it up to the point where

he refers to Franklin making a statement regarding other

jurors or the br ibing of other jurors. 1 think 1 could

get at it easier by stating just what ;I!r. Franklin said at

that time.

MR. ROGF.PS. Go rip;ht ahead. A 1 W::lS called out of the

booth where 1 was '-Bending the preliminary over the tele­

phone to the Express by messenger, Who told rre that ;.rr.

Franklin wanted to see me, and 1 ,;vent cut to see him, and

:!.r. Lockwc.od had made 3. statement just prior to the time 1

went into the booth to the effect that :.:r--rela tive
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conversation in Mr. Franklin's office about Darrow being

able to fix it and so forth and so on, regarding the

transfer of the money, and Franklin called me over there

and he said--l will cut out the profanity--
•

MR. FRF.DEBICKS. Put it in.

A He said, "Anybody says that Darrow ever gave me a cent

to br ibe a juror is a God Damn liar," and 1 took the

statement. 1 think that is about as far as he went that

time, and later 1 was called into another conference With

sorre other newspa.per men who were present.At this time.1

was alone with him.

MTI. 'ROGERS. That is all.

CROSS-EXP.IV' INAT10N·

$ .. FRFDF.PICKS. j,1r. Banard, wasn,t this what ;,lr. Franklin

s aid:- iLockwood had jus t tea tified on the stand to the

effect that !,-ir. Franklin had told him that he would see

Clarence [arrow, that is, !,ockwood had just s~1.id that

Franklin had mertioned Darrow's name, 1 don't know that he

had just said, but he had said it a short time previously,

Lockwc,od haS said that Franklin had n,entioned Darrow IS

name in their conver 68. tic-n, and di dn I t Frank 1 ins tat e to

you this, that anybody said that he had ever mentioned

Darrow's name to Lockwood in connection with that ILatter

25 was a God Darr,n liar? A 110, sir, that was not what re

26 cS:aid to me that day, 1 am posi tive.
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1 Q Now, did· he ever say that on any occasion to you?

-2 A Not in relation to that matter, no, sir _ Not in

3 relation to Lockwood's statement unless, Igues8, after he

4 testified we wer e talking out in the hall, he came and

5 trisd. to explain tte situation.

6 Q Tried to tell you what he had said, is that it?

7 MR. DARROW' Just a moment--l object to that.

8 MR. FREDERICKS. Well, 1 thought 1 was shortening it-

9 THE COURT' The obyec tion is overrul eO. •

10 (Las t .q oos tionr ead by the r epor ter. )

11 MR. ROGKRS. He tried to tell you, that is wtat he had

12 said i6--1 don, t think it is quite cross-examination; 1

13

14

....
don t think it is shortening matters at all, because I,

cannot understand it •

15 MR. FREDEHICKS. Well, then, 1 will try to make it clearer-

16 Q :,1r. Franklin testified bere that what he had said to you

17 'Nas what 1 have related to you, that he had said that

18 anybody said that he had ever mentioned Darrow's name

19 to Lockwcod W2,S a so and so darrm liar. flow, that is what

20 he said to you out in tte hall after he had testified here,

21 isn't it and asked youif that is not what 1:.e had said down

22 at the preliminary examination, if you get me? A Why,

23 1 wouldn't say for sure because jus t about the time that

24 he--he went at the thing in two or three different angles a

25 and ;·fr. Ford came up and s topped us talk ing befor e we got

26 down to any definite basis 8.S to what either one had
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MR • ROGERS· T'ardon me, are you referring in this--vvben

you aay"!,fr.·Ford came up and stopped us," you are referring

to the conversation since this trial corLInence d? A Yes, at .

YR. FREDERICKS. That is the understanding.

•MR. ROGERS· Not the conversation with Franklin before

but a co~versation since the trial commenced?

25

26



1 UR FREDERICKS: Now, ]'1r r Barnard, isn I t

461it po ssible that

2. yon maybe mistaken in regard to that; newspapermen take a

3 good many stories in a day's time. A Well, the reason I

4 I remember that so sp EC ific ally was that I was watching Hi

5 Franldi.n very close at that time, for the reason that I

6 vas expecting him to come out and make some Idnd of a c].ean

7 cut statement, and when he sent for me too t morning I was

8 hoping that he had· decided to come out and make some kind

9 of a clean-cut statement, some place vlhere we would have

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

some grounds on whic h to base some -- every newspap'erman

in tovm was practically up in the air in connection -.vith

th e case; di dn' t lmow \me re we were.

Q. SOmething in the nature of a confession; is that the

idea you were looking for? A yes sir.

Q. Now, the fact that Mr Franklin made this statement
Darrc"l

that Darrow had nothing to do with it. or anybody said"had

ever, t:;iven him· a dollar and so forth. Did you ever re-

port that to your paper? A It '-vas turn ed in ".;7i th th e

':1

19 lin e of the news right over the telephone.

20 Q DOn't you lmow that that statement wasnever pUblished,

21 and doesg't that make you a little doubtful ',':hether you

22 turned it in just that \'lay or not? A I don't thinl>: --

I probably didri' t give his e>cact conversation on account I
of the l~ress not \~shing to run swear words, but I brought

out the facts, I believe, in my paper; I have never look- I

ed it up since -- I belifNe I brought up something to the

23

24

25

26 1
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1 effect that Franklin had denied he had wer received any

2 money from --

3

4

Q

Q

Darrow? A yeS sir.

'Well, he was denying his own gUilt, tooj at that time,

5 wssn' 1:. he?

6 1JR HOGERS: Objected to as notcross-ex:amination.

7 11[li. FREDERICKS: That same conversation.

8 MR ROGERS: Let's have the conversation; that is only one

9 thing. \~at di d he say.

10 TP..E COURT: Obj ection sttstained.

11 UR FREDERICKS: Th e other conversation that "Jas had when

12

13

14
1

15 I

you and all of the other newspaper boys were present, was

that at the same pl"ClLminary? A I think it was about 10

minut es ]a t er at the S"81ne pr elimin ary.

Q And t hat was at the Lockwood preliminary? A No, I

for a long while.

Trying to joe; your memory up a Ii ttle bit and in view

l~ recollection is that it was -- itdon't think so.

al continuancesthey had, and they j okeyed along the case

of th e fact you are Yvorking on the Express, I viill simply

say you are trying t'o tell th e best memory you have on it.

HOIV, all of these examinations occurred doyJn at the same

place, didn't they? A I think not. Hy "ecollection is

that one ex:amination occurred dOVffi in -- or they started

was over here next door. I don,t remember, there was seve~

16
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1

2

3

hold an ecamination doYmstairs in JUdge Young's court, but i

it was removed up to JUdg e Bordwell's court ',"mic h v~as then

in th e met room adj oining.

4' Q But the subje ct started, as you said here on the

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

stand; the SUbject started over the testimony of Lock­

wood? A yes sir.

D8esn't that refresh your memory that probably it was.

the Lockvvood trial? A No, I wonldn't say for sure; be­

cause my recollection is that he was call ed in to testify

in the case in relation to the Bain matter.

He did mention in this conversation, however, that

Lockwood h ad said this? A yes si r.

lfR FREDERICKS: That is all.

I
15 !

16 !
I. B. HEN'DERSOlil", a wi tn ass calle d on behalf

of the defense, being first duly sworn, testified as fol-

Henderson.

Idws:

DI RECT b"'XA]{[U.AT ION

:r:ffiROGERS: What is you r name, please? A li'Y name is I.:8.

\'here do you live? A 349 West Fift}r-eighth street.

In this city? A yes sir.

Q

Q

17

18

19

20

21

22

·23 /Q How long have you lived in this city? A 5 1 2 years.

24 Vihat is you r business or occupation? A At the present

25

26
time I am building.

You build hous es. How long have you b 'een in th at bus
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1 iness? A Five months.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Do you know Robert 'Bain? A yes sir.

Q How long have :{ou known him? A About three years.

Q Did you ever hwe any business with him? A Some,

yes sir.

Q. As ama.tter offact, you built the house that he lives

in? A yeS sir.

Q And sold it to him? A yes sir.

Q. You remember the circumstances or occasion, I dontt ask

for the dat e, but th e ci rcumstanc e of the arrest of Bert

11 H. Franklin mn th e oharg e of bribe1"Y? A yes si r.

of th e street.

lin and before the preliminary examination, that is be-

ed to knOY; \'vhat they should do, and that he wanted your

A Kitchen.

A

In what part of the house was it?

That is you are right next doo r? A yes sir.

Now, within a few evenings [Ster the arrest of Frank-

Where did you live -- Where do you Ii ve wi th reference I
I live the first lot ,",-est on th e s arne side

advice or v,ords to that effec t, and the t you said to him

"If I ,vere you I would make a c1 ear breast 0 f the whole

thing andecpose everyone ...-rho ,,-ras implicated in this anyw

to ~Jr Bain?

Q

Q

i

I
State whether or not at that time Bain said to you J'

sbbst~nti8lly that he 'vIas -- th at they, rather, ,;,,-ere confus
I
I

\

fore Franklints trial, did you have a conversation with

Bain in his house? A yes sir.

Q.

Q
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1 and then you said, "Who is responsible for this", 'vhere-

2 upon Bain said, "Bert Franklin". That you t hereupon asked

3 him "Was there ,,!Wone else implicated"? Whereupon :8ain.

4 said no. Later in the same conversC:1tion the name of Har-

5 riman .,md the name 0 f Darrow c arne up, 'Ill ethe r you mention Ed

6 it or whether ;he mentioned it, but the names came up,

7 'woo reupon you asked Bd n if th EY had c.!Wthing -- that is',

8 either Darrow or Harriman had anything to do wi th th e mat­

9 tel', fUld Bain replied, neither one had anything to do 'with

10 it, or vrords to that effect or in substance?

11 UR FREDERICKS: I don't v:ish to Object to it. Counsel has

12 not asked -- ntated who all were present. Those two --

13 Tern ROGERS: You may state who was present? A l-rrs Robert

14 :8ain, ur Robert Bain, lfrs Henderson ,md myself.

15 IIR roGERS: Now, will you answer me?A Your question is

16 correct vlith onee-:ception, to the best of my 11ecollection.

17 Q, WJ:1at is the exception? A With::..-.egard to my <;.sking him

18 about Ur Darrow and the other parties -- Harriman.

19 Q, How did that come up? A Why, it crone up in a general

20 way. Ee recited the entire stOl~, what ~~s supposed to be

21 th e entire story, how this difficulty was brought about,

22 and how confused they -r/ere in the matter and they had no

23 minds of their own, &nd asked. n.8 for advice in regard

24 what w e thought or I thou,~ht he ought to do. Now, v:he-

25 ther he asked that qnestion 0 r v!heth er lifrs Bain r;sk ad

26 that direct question, I am not in a position to say. I



1 don't know, but the question was put.
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A 1 don't object. Here is the portion 1 don't clearly

THE COURT· If he don.t object.

MR • POGERS • Now, you make it in your own way and your own

I
/

A Thank you,

A Read that over, if you

1 don't know whether 1 asked him--

Now there is something in there

implicated? A Yes.

Q All right •. You rr:ean that--

forn-, and goive that just--

t~. FREDF.R leKS. 1 sW',pose 'lit il e the witnesB is looking

it over there will be no objection to my looking over it?

1 am positive tbat that question is all right.

Q WhE,.t did Bain say? A He said not that he knew or not·

latter part of that 0

to his--wait a moment--l don't believe 1 can answer that- ---- -----------

that is what 1 want to.

will, and 1 will get it in my mind.

Q That is, they asked you for advice, is that the question

you wean? A No, that question was right.

Q ~eupon the question was asked, w~s there anyone else

1 don't understen d.

question correctly..~~.

Q Didn~tt you tell me out in the hall when this document

was shown to you that it was correct? A Yes.

Q Now, what is your recollection about it, that is what

1 want to know? This is prepared on your statement and

1 want to get it absolutely right. A 1 am confused on the

Q Let me show it to you.

THE GOURT. Take aJ I the time you'll ant •

!)..6, 1
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8
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thing ,.,I about this that 1 can see is incorrect •
r .

MR. ROGERS. What is it?

THE WITNESS. The rest--the question reads"Who is respon-\

8 ible- for this." 1 don't know whether 1 asked/that quesy

tion or not.

1

. -2

3

4

5

6

understand. Who was responsible for this, that is one

7 Q You don't know? A No.

8 Q Did anyone as k him, did your wife a::;k him! A 1

9 couldn 1 t say that.
)

10 Q Vlell, now the next one, was there anyone else inplicat­

11 ed besides Franklin, was that question asked? A 1 didn't

12 say so; yes, 1 asked him that question-

13 Q And wrat did he say to that 7 A fie said "No. It

14 Q NOW ,the latter part cf it, during the coure e of the con-

15 versation were the names of Darrow and 'P.'arriman mer:tioned?

16 A Yes.

17 Q Now, at that time did you ask him, that is, Baib, if

18 they had anything to do with it and didn't he say to

19 you, "Neither one had anything to do With it?" A Yes,

20 that is corr ec t - .

21 Q :!.r. Bain talked to you aboD t this several times, didn't

22 he? A yoe-

Q Fully? A Yes, sir.

Q And dur ing any of those conversations did he ever s ay

that Bert Franklin told him that Darrow had given him,

Franklin, $80,0007

25

23

24

26
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MR • FREDF:R leKS. Don't answer that ye t •

MR. ROGERS· or any other amoun t of money?

MR. FREDERICKS. Objected to, as no foundation has been

laid. Of course, the fact that he may never have said

that Darrow--that Franklin had told him this would not

in any wise impeach t 1-e witness and no foundation laid with

Bain.

Ot·jection sustained.

That is all.

THE COURT.

MR • ROGERS.

CROSS-EXAMINA TION.

Mr. Fredericks. Mr. Henderson, you started to say there

in reply to one of counsel's questions, he asked you if

Bain hadsaid whether DarroW or Harriman had anything to

do wi th th is and you s aid that Bain SElid "No t that 1 know"

:md then you stopped. Now, 1 want to get 'It your meaning

there.

MR. ~OGERS. Now, wait a rroment, the witness didn't finish

tha t anS'Ner.

MR. FREDERICKS. That is just it, 1 want him to finish it.

MR • paGERS. And it wa.s in respons e to tl:e forrrJer q ues tion,

that is the question which included everything, to get

which ;,lr. Henderson couldn't get through r,is head.

MR. FREDERICKS· 1 will ask the reporter to read back,

read the question and answer and let the witness finish

it from where he stopped.
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1 (Question and answer as indicated read by the reporter.)

2 }fR FREDERICKS: Now, "Not that he lmew or not to his __

3 not his __ If Read the question, read as far as he went

4 and then it wi 11 be apparent v/hat I vlant. ( Question

5 read.)· Just finish that, not to his --

6 HR "ROGERS: I don,t think that i s fair.

7 THE COURr: If the vfitness can answe:e __

8 1fT{ ROGERS: He did not finish his ans·wer.

9 THE COURT: Did you finish that answer? Is that all of

10 the ansvler? A No, I hesitated, being uncertain.

11 JJfR FREDERICl:::S : Q Now, what was it he said not that he

12

13

14

knew of -- p--!"-.:an't answer~don't ~~""~t_-",.--._.

Q Are you still l.IDcertain about that? A To a degr ee,
~--""""_._.-....

!..!!! sir:.---

~a.!ed, vlhether ...it..J~s a flat anS\Y!U:",~A2J;:,",.:\l,~_.eth~r i"t., was,
.82,1" ............ ~ ,"",~-,-"~,.s~_,"",_-",,;,,,-~.,~~- ~\~"r..·.'-"-""'""""

":Hot~hat he Imew of. 1f A No, it is going through my
~ ~

mind thES way: It is possible that he said, not to the
~';U~~":"''''-'-''.''''''''''')._'';''-''-!'T''-'_'.'-:'·'~--.rI:~·''''-'<·-'''''''~··'''''._",,:\.._~~ ......~____ _ .. _ _ . _

~_..o.f,_!?:~.~~~:~::<:~~_:!.__C?J'~J!QJif~J~h~a the kn av 0 f e

15 Q You ar:.,uncertain on...!:h! poin!? !:--Yes sir.!

iVhat Mr Bain's answer was as to who else was im-

Or not th at he mey! of? A Yes e_
~ .. -

Q

Q

16

17

18

19

20

21

That is all.HR FREDERICKS:

22 . Q That is your best recoll~tion, is it? A That is
.s"",'#... ~#._,..J""'~""~~'"'\"_~!t"~~.... -....:"..... _

23 my best recolloction e __
~,,"~~"j6\"io-""";'.~"':'lI ..~,~;r~~--.-.

24

25

26
l!:TR 'P.QGERS :

THE COURT:

That is all.

That is all.
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1 TOM -L JOHNSON,
·2 a witness called on behalf of the defense, being first

3 duly sworn, testified as follows:

4 DIREr,T EXAM INATION

A Tom5 :MR .A-PPEL. Q You may state your narre, please?

6 L. Johnson.

7 Q ~lr. Johnson, you reside here in the city? A Yes, sir.

8 Q How long have you res ided here, Mr. ,Johns on 7 A Four

9 years next January.

10 Q And wher eabouts is your place of res idence7 A 2901

11 Francis Avenue.

12 Q What is your business; occupation or profession?

13 A Lawyer.

14 Q How long have you been p~acticing your profession, illr.

15 Johnson? A Something over thir ty years.

16 A JUROR. Thirty years? A Yes, sir.

17 MR. APPEL. Are you acqt;ainted with Bert H. Franklin 7

18 A 1 am.

19 Q Did you know him prior to the 14th day of January,

20 19127 A T did.

21 Q In the early part of January, 1912 and pr ior to the

22 14th, did you have any conversation W itb. him concerning

23 t r is c as e 7 AIdi d •

llR. FREDERlCKS - we woy.e-to s tr i=ke-m:rt t"~t--24
..........

------------
25 TT-lE COURT. Strike it out for _~~_?--purpose--6f-the~bjection.

26~_rn.~~ERl OKS •. ~~[~__~.~i;e_t~·.~~_~~f~~ ~=:<n~ i~~.:~.:~
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we Q-es'1:fe to ask tfie\!"'HrneaD Dame questions which we

will develop the fact that at the time of the

this witness w-as :.!r. Franklin's attorney and, the any
/

communication betvreen him and Mr. Franklin wou1d be privi-
",..J''''''/

lege~ and even the fact that they had a/conversation would

be privileged and we ask that ~e ma~/~k the questions.

MR. APPEL· Vie had better argue~t fully, your Honor.
~~ .

1 think 1 can ShOVl your Honor thati1ir. Franklin could not
. //

be protected undertD~tule of privilege, he having come

here and SPOk/~rning the transE\ction in which he him­

self was imp.-lica ted and the rule of pr ivi I eged communica­

accomplices or to the attorneys

haye J)L~un'±o'"a'ti.cn6--with accomplices:--------

25

26



1
-,------- ..~1

We vdll show your Honor ~mat is directly in point, thay'

2 what yr Franklin said to his attorney must be ,divplged,

3 but also what the communications of the "ttol~~ere to

4 the party, clUd that the attorney as well·as the party him-

5 self .will be compelled to testify in" a case of this kind.

6 VTe can shov; you all of the eutp6~ti es bearing on that
,,:l#

7 point are unifo Im, the onw C;'.utho ri ties in the Unit ed

8 States are uni torm. /4Y/{/'"

. !./'/

9 :MR FREDERICKS: \Ve'are not up to that point yet.

10 THE COUHr: $lippose we let the District Attorney ask the
I:'

("

11 question~.,,/ th en we will haTe the record, and then I will
"",:' of law

12 hear 16U on the question and that will be squarely raised
".....".,;-' I

13 ~h{ere.
,i-'

14 j HR APP

15 1m FREDEBICKS: At th e tim e 0 f the conversations referred

16 to, state whether or riot you were J,rr Franklin's attorney?

• 4
~\,..nat settl es

I VI os.

THE CaUl. •

Appel.

A17

18

19

20 l:~R Pl'P}'"L: I have sent for the authorities, your Honor.
"./..--'

21 lER ROGERS: Every f;mthori ty -- ///
/

26 THE COUt': Just one minute; I want to look e.t the

22

23

24

25

HR FREDERICF..8: If it will/t eke some time --
,/

//
THE COURr: I want to/read the section of the code, sub-

/.
division 2 of s~r'on 1881, isn t tit?

JJR ROGERS: /may state the law to be this:
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sed\tien, end then I will hQar droll. -----7
MR t~EL: Your Honor, it does not lie on the pa;~. th e

District Attorney to raise that objection. Mr ~anklin

~vaived it vmile upon the st~nd by testifying yS the trans-
f

actio~, and testifying to the convers~tions~~d ~1th
. .I

C@3l.onel Johnson. I have his t estimol1Y hie. He waived

that, and the only person that vvould hale a right to ob-
there is no attorney

j ec t, is l{r Franklin himself, an d c ertainly we un derst and

here appearing for him at this time;("nd he cannot make t~e
obj a::tion himself', I'
UR ROGERS: In other words, the lDistrict Attorney c f:nnot,

if your Honor y,ill permi t me .;ts tate, the District At­

torney' cannot raise ~n obj e9,{ion for l'Tr Franklin tw. t

anything Hr Franklin said~t any time to any person is
. ;;

privilEged. lfr Frankl~n himself, by goi!1.g on the witness

stand, wai-eed the righi/',
, /

TEE COUR[': It seems! to me that is the point, whether or
//

f<>~ I
not there was av.aive1r there.

).ffi FREDETIICKS; IT~'ere is anotherpoint, hO'T,,,ver.

THE COURT: W~a~j/s the page of the tranl2Cript?
!

IfR APPEL: The District Attorney cannot waive it.

1m FREDE~S ~ Th ere is anoth er point there.
- / .

1m APPE4.t: It conunences at reee 852, your Honor, and he

and stated what 'ur Johnson advi sed him to do and

Johnson told him.



for

and may 'lash it raised for his O\vn

point as a point of law.

nWdT rei5e or mayn6t raise it.
\

/,.51.""
4 I 1':tR APPEL: VIe pr esent the matter .~rhe court.

5 IffiFREDERICFJ3: If there is going 'to be an argument

3

1

2

6

7

8

any 1 eng th of time, hovleve,p'{ "ve might 1 et those raising
,d'~"~"

the point argue it and .let the jury retire.
,,/1

],!R APPEL: Inasmuch,"'as the obj ection has been m,de before

9 the jury, we might ,irgue it before the jury.

10.1 ).m FREDE~CK'S; Th a jury has nothing to do wi th a qu astion

11 I of 1 ~?/they can be EOCcused every tim e a question of 1 all is

12
1 ",,~rg{{~d. ,

13 1/ THE COURI': Gentlemen t I must have a moment to look at
4-th"i§::~ectT~5!i>~""" ",,·-_-.=,c,-_,~,~..-~.. ---~------~~---',., ..~•.•

15 q :BY THE COURI': Colonel Johnson, have you read the

16 transcript of];Tr Franklin's testimony, insofar cs it

17

18

19

20

21

relates to you? A I have, yro sir.

Q And dt\you at this time claim the privilege of recti on

""1881 of the COde of Civil Procedure?

J.fR FOt[): We obj ect to that ql1 astion on the ..g roun d it is

incom~tent, irrelevant ~~d immaterial, to the question

22

23

24

25

26/

I

put by the court.

],m APPEL: Now,--

HR FORD: If the court vlease, the proplli:~ition before

the court is one of competency of witnesses.

TEE COURT: yes.



1

2

3

4'

5

61
7

8

9

10

11

12 i
13 I

141
I

15 I

161
17 1

18

19

20

23

24

4655

lvTR ~Section 1879 lJrovides what persons
i,

to act as v!itnesses. The section says, "All pe rson wi th-

out exception othervlise than as specified in~t tvro·

sections, who, having organs of sense, can/erceive, end

perc eiging, con make known thei l' perc ep~ns toothers,

may be witnesses; all persons 'lfrithoy-t:xception, except

as provided in the next two s ect~s __ " the first exce~

t ion to that is in a ecHonr' which provides that cer-

tain persons cannot be witnesses ~.t all under any condi­

tion; those who &e of ~ound mind at the time 0 f their

production for examin" on') children under the ege of 10

years who appear in~pable of recemving just impressions
/'JI

of the facts r~~pcting \'rhic h they are ex:amined, and which

they are exan~£. or relating them truly, e:nd parties

to an WHior proceeding. and persons in vrho se behalf

the actiZl or proceeding is prosecuted qgainst any execu­

tor or - inistrator upon a claim, etc. That is one

persons in the first exception to 1879, \vho cannot

circumstances; section 1881 contains two

who C<m11ot testify under certain condi-

tions, that is, 'where certain relations ex:ist.
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Subdivision

who comes in as an accomplice and confesses to h'

in Co w t ill' or deT4cr-rro~v.,-an~e.r._one~.

examined as a Witness in the folloWing ase:

tutes

and is not a competent/witness under section 1879.
I

j

Now, that leav~B the Whole point as to what consti-
/

consent of the client. Counsel states here in

wife, the secord sUbdivision relates to attorneys

the code reads, "There are particular relation in which

it is th e pol icy of th e 1 aw to enC01Jrage cor;. ider:ce, to
• I

preserve it inviolate, therefore, the per ons cannot be

The first subdivision of 1881 relates to husC9. a and

2: An attorney canr.ot, Without co sent of his c1ient",-

therefore, under Section 1879, unl S8 the c1 ient has given

his cons en t--and Mr.. Johnson tes t 'fy lng to a communication
/

lLade to him as an attorney, i.lr. ohnson is net a conpetent

wi tneas

classes provided fer in sec ion1879, for section 1879

says, "Only such persons ~ e compotent as wi tnesees whc

are wi thout the exceptiod's in Section 1880 and 1881," and
/

f

Mr. Johnson, in this relation, is not wi thout that exception
,I

!

/
court that where a client has testified in court to a

communication male by him to his attorney tha t that consti­

tutes a consen{(
.I

!.om. ROGERS • .lNo, that 1s not it at all.

MR • ArrEt· /I~ did not say anything of the kind. 1 will not
!--

be misqu ted on a proposition of law. 1 said an accomplice,

l8p
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~nd 1 am satisfied that it does not and 1 think instead

1 do not believe it does

(

r""\'~"."l7._'"", ......_~~~.h<""""+"~'.""~r_ ..-;-.,.t'iP''1,..........,,,-~_~;i;..-_:)........~,...~......t>~

It is to asce~iai~ whether or

...~ ,.' --,::::::.
..!t. POI d, 1 t!~lnK you miB~nderstood ~J':;.e---ptrrpose

~"""~_..,;,,JIt~""'''''$
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tlrere by waives 'th;~;-i;il;g~ :;'""'nd every~1l1ng~'mt'6ay'e-t;'h£~

,f

attorney may be extracted from him in court and everey'tbing
,,,.f"

that the attorney heard from his c} ient may be tAk"en from
<'"

//" '

the attorney as a witness by interrogation b;rfe.
,ct'"

MR. KORn· Very well, then., The point b1£ore your Honor
f-

is this: They claim that an accompliC}~{who has testified'
,/

to what has transpired between hi9/~nd his attorney, that

when that exis ts that tb,a t const:"tutes a cons ent in law
J

t:;.

on the part of the client. I<i-There is no such law. They
/"/

must submi t authori ties perl that point to your Honor.
,;l-,//

now befpf'e the court is to the question p"r-opou (
/

and l/'will make this argument at this time
/

merely for the }6'int of showing that the question addressed

by your Hono:t:;/to th e witness is not nater ia 1 to the inquiry
/1'

before the/court and when they come down to the other pro­
/

Position'/! will argue it after they have submitted their
/

I'
au thor,i ties showing tbat such action onthe part of accom-

TEE COURT.

plicee constitutes a consent.

of tb e cour t's question.

not Col. Johnson COrr.es here_..YH-th·~y consent or with any--
action that be de'" ."'-;-;~~6ent wrich n:ight dispose of this

The objection
ed

/by your Honor

"
.f:-.o-=f~~~i-P.;~--- ~~l

20,

21

22

23

24

1

.2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19



4658

chen~d7':- and on ::;~;;M-;;;;;"9
produce !lr. Franklin here in court and show he consen1d,.. bu

he did make a statement in the record he would nO,~nd did

not consent. I

l'

• I
MR. APPEL. Trat would not make any differenCe)"hat he said

We contend that he, having testified, he is n6t entitled
.J

/
to the privilege novi', that is, neither an arttoTney nor he.

I
Now, he says he wants the lay; upon that ./He says we must

,I
I

show him the law and he says there i8 nb such law. We are

. t h ,",' ,/./1gOlng 0 s ow !ilfIl.

f
MR. FORD. We claim this is something more than a privilege

I
in this particular instance, Vie g1aim this is a question' of

j

the corr,petency of the wi tneas }jt' tes tify, it is not a
.J'

ques tion of pr ivil ege belonring to parties invol ved in the
f

case but a question of th~competency of the witness,

17 MR • ROGERS.

19 plice in testifying

will not press the question.

65 Mississippi, at page 183,

in point: "The act of an, accom-

the state so as to criminate him-

THE COLnT. All rigtt.

directly and18

1

·2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

s volunt2.I'y. lYe 80uld not be conipelled

for tree s tat e under a pron,is e or

on condition that he will make a

Heto do so.

favor

20 s el f wi th

23 full statem nt and confession in regard to the matter.

24 Hie testimony comes in suet questionable shape that it

25 BhOUld~ th interest of truth and justice be BUBceptib

26 t~{e seyer.es~scrU1i;;Y--~dc·'~;·t;d«~n~·~vifb;~tr:-e"8r·e-a"t'est·~""':-------
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1

-2

3

~aution • There is no case in which..,cx..Q.,QB ex~on is

more desirab1e--" /"

MR. FORD. May 1 interrupt counsel just a;/m~:ent to make a

4 suggestion?

Wha t is it, Mr"THE CG>URT.

MR. FORD. We will w;mt to real BOtTle authorities in
.~

return and it is now half jP~t four and 1 would like to as~

there is no necessity 1/keePing the jury here--

MR • APPEl,. They h9.v?,,1argued this matter before the jury"

~.~ • ROGERS •. They~gUed the matter--

THE COllR T. onjt~t a time.
/

MR" FORD. '/Ire VI i1) desire to pr esent son,e author it ies and
.,,/

your Hondi- has indicated you are going to adjourn until

Monday' and L--wtrd'lcrrrk:"~~""~~i:~"~;;:tt'~;""be allowed
./"-

;f.t
... go over until Monday.
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1 T~URT: I thin!t \fie eMt anrpaS'tr' 0'~i:n-e--f'~"'m1~,m

2 MR :FO~ I will have to prOdu~~ some cmthoriti~s ,from
3 thi~ stat~and I will have to~o~thre law li1?re~ to get

4 them, so tha~maY argue it fully to ':~¥,r~~anar.
5 This:i.s en impo l"b.ant matter, one bearirg no t only on the

6 cplestian of law, ~ one a f the ethic. of the profession,

7 and it is a very ~~p~tant point, <3nd I think 'ire ought to
'\./

8 have at least half an 1';.9U",S time to argue it and it is
/( "

9 noy; 25 minut es to Sf/and if we c an take thi s up at half
~ ~~

,... ""10 past 9 Monday mO,l£ing, Vie Vlill not lose any time.
/'" ....•."

11 THE COURT: Let us get ,;long as far'as ,ve c an tonight.
A?,

12 MR FORD.}fjiIt is understood we need not pres ent our a rgu-
/?

13 ment -r;6night ? ....
~ '~

14 .}~>·COUH.T: If you are not able to, the court is nof'··'g.oing

~.,.. .,.' ..,'-""~~.,,'''_.v~ .'~.' ''''.~'7.'''''~''--''''''''''''''.''••,..,,"""_..,~~
15 . r. - you '7"'!,.<\"_~~-!,_",~;'_'~"f'y~,"".~.h~~:(~~""""';~'t"::""""J!'j,,~~;~~"'._'"---~"i'.':t~:'<""'l~i'~__ _ . --', ~~'"

,.--' _;~_~-,--~;;';;';'':""J:,'':'"7Jc~~'~'"''~;·'Y!''7F~-;~;I7'fcr..:-,:;;.-.<".- - .- -- - t .... •. - ;:"'i4.41'~~~.~~:,~;~~,_~~,

t" ~.~_.

16 (Continuing.) "His testimony comes"in such a

..........

privlieged

_.. r

shape that it should, inth~ interest of trlilth

subj octed tothe'~everest scrutiny (;.nd 6Ct-
.---"

a client and his at torney or legal

edon with the p.:r Qtest/'Caution. There is no case in ".hich
,~ '..e-/

c ross-exmnination~ ~.:r:e desirable or impo rtant to test
// "'"

th e c redi t y.f/~ vri tness, ~~, that in which one man is

seeking )r6save his own life o~~erty by Sit"learing away

the li~ or liberty ofothe rs. ~ications between
/

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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it

While the privil~e may be

-, to th<;J very cons equenc es from

e client, it is csener"lly held that he does

such protection.

vfdived by

ovm

not do so mer .ly by becoming a wi tness cI,ld testifying in

his ovm behalf, lUt "Hhen one jointly i:t)dicted \vi th others.,

turns state's eVi~nce, and attempts to convict others by

testimony ",,'{hich als~convicts himself, the rule must be
\

differenl. and he nas ~ rignt to claim anY privilege con-

cerning any of the facts ':.zert~nent to the'issue, nor any.

ex:emption from the broadesfxiatitude of cross-examination.
- '\

He thereby yvaives all privileges c,gainst incriminating, \

him self, and t'g ainst di,S~10sing\yOnnnUniC ations between him-

self and his counsell;{ouChing th\llrense charged. :Poth

client and counSel,~~y in such case be compelled to
/

disclose suc h c ormhunications. v. People,

4 Mich. 414; FoJ(er v. ~eoPle, 18 Mich. 66; Hamilton- I'" The reason
v. People, 29 rich. 1?3. ~~or maintaining

ceases, when one has voluntarily exposed hi

\--
..ed-u~~~nicationsunless the client con-

~-~\. ~ ~~~W_;1l~~~6'l>~;;r.J:l,':M'Yk~*~~iol:~~,,-';-~~?:·~·~'~7

S ts. Such privilege is created for the benefit andj~ro-
(~~­

,.-:;.

of the client, cmd if he waives it, ther~/fs no
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22 yas inte ded by the privilege to protect him.

23 such ~Vilege in such case would be worse than for

24 whili it could not help the vri tness,
,/

25 ir(3 the only means of contradicting end impe'lching him,

26 ~:,_:::,,~~, ~J:J~~atmtrrnru;fi~O;-8rd-;;th~ pai'tyon,
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the story now. It

be; he has been

elped to now, every-

both c li\Slnt end c oun sel maym I say to your

turned sco~fre and scott-loose,

I read from the fourt h l,richic S1 ,

Pec Ie; the case commences at page 414 and the opinion at

~e 421:' "V!aiving for the yresent the conside.ation
\

of th e rssigned c aus es, whic h rel~t ~ .. ~.<;'.",!E.~ 1ns-g.fJ:~i.e.ncy~,

says, I1To pre erve suc h privil Eg e "QuId be

"lorse than v. in, for while it could not witness

it might ,--rl. '-'!i thholding the only means contradicting

and impea~:ng him, operate vrl.th the great: st injustice

~ rty on trial. It

reason for maintaining such priv~lEge ceases when one has

voluntarily e.xposed hims If by/his ovm testimony to the
/

be examin ed, b.ec ause

very COIlS equenc e from whic intended by the privi­

lege to protect him; to prj'S rve mch privilege in such a

case would be '.vorse -than~ain, for vhile it could not
. /1

help the witness ~-/e~d it coul not help Franklin, Frank-
I

lin has been helPid all he

thing has been don e for him that c

Th e judgment is J;' eversed, and the cause remand .11 I

tMt? ~
jones vs. the State, it is in 65 MiJsissiPPi.

I read the from poge 182, and it c07es at page

1?9. • r::row, your Honor pleases, the~e is/the foundatioD.l
./

case, there is eleadingcase, wemayiay, tindit holds,
",,'",-
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_-ho,r?t"I...,;':I~~~-:::::-=7::-:=~~b~-:-:li."_-:'l!i=llIU~"":'--"'---'-"-"'''''"·--''''''7

:S:
'\f~the indictment, we vrill proceed to notice those bro~Jt

u by the bill ofex:ceptions. Of this cl~ss G.re the sw'~n­
/

th a d eighth and they relate to the exclusion on tne;
4 I trial ~~W, of the impeaching evidenc e sought /tJ( be ob-

5 /tained fr the vtitness Bush, on hiscross-exi:m'iination, on
/

the ground th e statements were privi~ed, havin,'3'

been made to l.:rr ald\vin, an attorney, ;der the supposition

GJ3 Bush himself te~ified that Bald\¥ ,vas his counsel.

And it Yf as upon th e ~ound of bel~r, on th e part 0 f Bush,

that Eald,v.l.n was his ~sel. t~t the court refused to have

the qu estion an swered. \ y'Ving th e question as to

\\nether the relation ofattQ~ey and client ~tually fX­

isted or not, and in reg~ t-o which there was a con-

flict of testimony betvA(en Ba~\rin and Bush, undetermined,
. I \

we have no doubt t hat! if a commu:rl·ication should be made

to an attorney in tct, by a part;\~der an impression that

such attorney ha00nsented or "Ilrei\ to ""t as the attorne

of such party, ,hat such conrrnunication\v.'Ould be privileg ed,
\

although the, attorney himself may not ~e so understo~d

the ~reeme t. BIt to make the connnunicati,on a privileged
\ ..\in that case or ...·[here the relat~b,n of cttorney

-...
\

exists, it must have been made to t~ attorney

party !Dr client, as his legal adviser, <m'il,./or the

purose of obtaining his legal rovice and oPinion,\.ela-
25 • \some legal right or oblig ation. Blt there is\a

I \
26 L.~::::::::.:::.::-.;::,.ry.:::.r~o..::::u~n~d~u~l!oO'Ao"'\:.l'r~h.~~=-·c~h::.:-...::.:t.~~d.:E!}3~~.,L,~th_~.~;cJ.u.ded."
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e ~ enc e m~ be ~,"''Ylrl +1-0 l'l.t is the witness Bush V!;;.s anJ"';:;)vu.~""~;;;;"',_~

ecco plice in the crime for which the defen~o-

ciates were on trial. He had been led to give e~± dence

sur-

only

/
l

question that 148Y tend to criminate

of law, that no vli,tn ess shall be re-
,,,'. I

>"

express or implied prom~7e of par­

should not be prosecuted, on condition

e.nd fair confession of the

qui red to answer a

truth. It is a

that he

don, Qr

for the

himself, yet the lic e v/hm h'e ent ers th e wi tn ess
.l

",i'

box with a vie,Y of esc api r:t pun~'Shment himself, by a be-
i

rf

trayal of his co-workers i ~rime, yields up ,nd leaves

that privilege behind hiD},,,/h , contracts to make a full

statement, to keep back~othino altho1..:.gh in doing so he

may but confirm hisIn Built an infS1l\V.· and so forth.

"We think an accomJ'lic e who makes h,:\IDself a 'eli tn esS for

the Peopl e shoull be re qui red toe i v'>.\a full and campI at e

statemfIDt of ali that he and his associ~;tes may have done

or said. refive to the crime chareed.'\z matter whw or

\mere don e,l 0 r to '!fhom said. He shoul d be alloV'/ed no

privil Eg ed.' communications. These he
I

rend ered~ Th e enfo rc enent 0 f such a
/

,/

prot ec:t'lon the p arty on tria 1 has Ie ft -- the
/,J

,
rem~!'ining to him to meet, it may be, the perjury 0

"c:r,;:tminal upon th e \":i tness stand. If

I ~ \
lour honor.

~J,1preme~'(}OUrt-01·lrrChig~:''~-;;~rn~·~;~"ti"SPe~

,
!
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29 M::::::.p::~ ::~~ ~::=:::::i~Z
",/

claim any privilege concerning any of tq,e( facts

pon the issues. He has waived all tl~ilegeS
ermit him to withhold GlIlything./It ;,':as so

- /
held in Alde an versus The people, th8-ty1hi S vJaiver

/

conered ial communications to/dtorneys, and there
j'

is no more or saving this which may be waived, and'
:;/

is b,y such disclosur~s conclusively ~aived;

"both the client end co sel may! be compelled to disclose
!

the client's statements "i hich' are Ftinent to the issue."
"I

HR FOW: Eut, in that cas', it was the cli ent and not the '

conns e1; is that correc;,l'\

1m ROGERS: It says bo}h, tho 0'11..

?'R BOGERS: yes, hut what be to ask the client

"Did you say lo and cont radict him
i" ..

"r
by the attorney?

/
MR FORD

t
: do notwant to argue it; I j st wanted the

informat" on. We vrill admit that the clie t may be ex:-

amin 00.
/

HR DjRROW~ We do not want that admission.

lryOGERS: We do not c are for any admissions '~l't""er•

as to the law. '"
/ 'v ,

/f ~_F,9J:q;?~~"-T.P,;,i,i-to",,,..save-;a:t"~mn.tmt\;<'''theTE1··'i'S··'no""uB..e" .'~J:"Z,~{l~
~ .

was before the conr,:t.
,r-<;'<

,-

15 I lirR FOBD: I know, bUt'.i it
;l
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to his attorney.

a number of

Jones on Ev idence, par ag~a-ph 756, page 947,

Any client can be examined as toi'tatements

It says, "such statements may be re8eived
;.- '.

, and they all hold to the Barrie effect. 1 think

body else.

own act."

MR. ROGERS.

MR • DARROW.

4667
THE 'O.J..URljT~.~jTJ:b:.aa~t;.... 4i:-se-rJn:-eorit;-tt1ihee~q:uu'8ess"t":CTioonri'-;~-"----' '--'7
MR. FORD. That is the point, can the attorney be'asked?

_ll

is waived; and such statements may be received, like other

statements made out of court ,to impeach the witne~3s."

testified against anotber as anjac~omplice, the privilege
t"

says, (Reading) "When statements are" made to his attorney

,

like other statements/made out of court to anybody else."
j

1 read from the 65t~'\Michigan Report page 515: (reading)
. l

but the part 1 speak of is, "waives all privilege by his
I

.t

Citing many cases, just the same as if he said it to any-

i

/
MR. APPEl,· In :t'mis cas e, if your Honor pI eaa e, of

/.

fe'

Hamil ton again~t the' PeopleT-there' are
I

other cases fhiCh we might '~cite, but all these cases are

appr ove d. fd ther e is on ly one 1 ina of aut hor i tie sand

that line/of authorities is applicable to this particular

s orne Cal iforn iacas 8S --1 haven t t my notes here

or e se 1 would cit\them, but your Honor can see the
J ~'

09~ect of the privilege is to preserve tre facts s~cret

/
pf t h~~""q.lieIl<t'1.~,i;t..ris-f.Gr-t...i-e--benef-±ti-th'e--s-e'CreYj-r ~go-es''''·
~...---......-

"

~by one who ha.s adni tted bis connection with a crime and
f
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can

Honor please,

and if :,Ir. F.r ank 1m

Attorney's office,

made COil.mun ic a ticns to

e true ttat instead of

i~r

Honor pl~ase, if ;lr. Franklin here

fl .
client eaid to hi~'60 and so and eo,

",t

it was not so th3. t :,ir.

had

IV i thin thir ty

which to bribe jurors.

have

upon th e stand

that

whether or not

J:'

I'
and spoke to him,· and/ if it

.'

Johnson corring to him from

fession. No·..... ,

that he sent ::'r. Johnson to the .1. istrict Attorney's office

to make a propzJion to the Die tr .etAttorney. tha the Bent
hirr there or told him that if ria se WG.6 postponed that

when it pertains pa: ticularly to tli'~> matter of his con-

Mr. Johnson, if he has sa:' d,!'/~nd 1 suppose your Honor
~/

look at the record page 8 3, that ~. Johnson came to
I

him purporting to come ,fron, Attorney's office

we

~#.)O'~~~~'~~~.J&:~'l%-~,""!-1~'¥~:~~•.,';fJ~C~_"""1

~>...-_.~trcts.t but when a partY"co'ill~'3c1rpon">'the'>'stand>;j"-7

Hono and testifies to the whole conversation, adn:yrs
. /'

h is own uiibt, and tr iee to impl icate someone el.se. If

he any corr,rrunications to his attorne,y~hat are. /
in direct his evidence in cO)frt, your Ponor,

. "",§

/"
call upon the attor~ey and ask him

23
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h" i;;-.and he said to him, advised hirnwhat
i!

24. /...f.. t~.-n.atuT~'ff"·'ocf"~"iVtre'gea··'c6rrifuu1fi-e~~'~> ..,..."..,~f.,.....~-,-
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the pr i viI e g e ?

Distri~t Attorney

How,

was not true; that the

e is not tr ue; that onthe contrary be said

Here is a man, your Bonor, for

is claiming pr iv:Lt ege. Oh, no, the is tr io t Attorney B aye

Franklin wus a~~wed here without obje tion to put his
I

"attorney in a6 improper light before this jury, and now

him to

to me"what and asked me to c?ltmunicate to

the District Autorneyts office in referen~~ to those .

facta. Where the priVilege? FrjZlin himself haa

said here what ~ir. ohnson--what we Pt~pose to prove by Mr./ .

·Johnson was not true He has cowe/upon the stand and said
I.

i;;r. Johnson advised'so nd so, tgr'say such and such things.

He has said that volunt ily VY{thout claiming·the privi­

Jege. We contend that ant ;:ontrary Mr.' Frank] in stated

to iiir••Johnson thos~ thingl tha t Mr. Johnson did not

advise him to tell thoslthing that Mr. Johnson advised

·that he

1 rivilege'd communication?Wouldntt the

2 COl"X t or any the

3
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to

in our

and Bay thethe at torney to

true condi tions

against our Client, but

to the facts that he s ta ted her e ine vidence to

renee to the facts here in

own attorne • Where u on the face of the earth

20 when we ar

22 judgmenwill not only show that Franklin comllli ted perjury
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Franklin testified w' houtNo.

.-

•

action.

. ~ ege to be extended

D~ranklin claim it?

object) nj he waived it.

goes upon the st[

comInun ica tiona

these facta--

pe testified to the ?'Ole trans-
I

/'
/

/
ycmr Honor, the privilege goes to the

/
prore r case, hut whenl the client himeel

/
and discloses everything, he not only

/
i

ought to disclose e~\ything that. he/said to ~ tis attorney,

if proper matter to impeach him, bu{ we have a right to ask
\ /

the attorney that ",vhich\his own c/~ ient has waived by testi-
~ j

fying, we have aright to ~r ea;/ttat as a waiver.· Ther e

i8 only one line of author~ii~, and it is not anything new

Ii!:. Greenleaf speaks 'of it; ?~rkey speaks of it. It
/ \

existed as common law. /These decisions only declare the

rule that existed as coni.;'~n law\. He said to '.:r. Johnson,
/ \

I \.

"You go to the Distric~ Attorney's\effice and teJl tham
I \

if H1Y case is postpop'ed for thirty (t~yS that 1 will prod.uce

the man." ~e said ,io him, "Yeu ·tell \f. Ford that. II Ylas
j \

that a privileged/communication? Didn"t he direct Johnson
I' \

himself tOdiaOl/~e that cOrtirr:unication to ~nother? lsn It

that a well es.tablished rule of law that i\ my client,. . \
/ "tells me, l,~eing his attorney, you go to Ju&geHutton

\
upon the ..other s ide of the cas e and corr,n":unicate to him

\
MR. FOFD. Right there we will stipulate th:1.t any\con-

r
f

'\

versation which is cowmunicated to an attorney for \the
! ---------...:-_-_._,....::\.

f---~"',.,-.-- "
r ~~BR!\RY
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4 I we don't want to stipulate with one who

ask him,

he tol d

whole of it.

46<11----1

g~~ I

much law to aave

rEL. That is exactly what we are

a re differ en t--

purpose of being divulged is not

MR • APPEL. We want to show,

MR • FORD. I am only a tipul a ting

law on the subject. We are entitled

VI e want to show your Honor--

Mr. Johnso.n to go over to Ford an request him to postpone

m; examination or my caee for~bout--mY case, yes, for

about a month and 1 will produce the man Who gave me the
I

I

money to bribe juror Locbvco& and juror Bain.
/

J..m. FORD. You say Franklin! s3.id that?

MR. APPEL. Yes, air, YOU~o down there, you tell Ford

that, and he says to him! ~he man who did that was a';

dark complected man an~/described him absolutely, and 1

want to show your Eonf th at Johns on did make th" t com­

munication to ~~r. FOr! and that then the conrrunication

Mr. Ford made to Jo''rlson :!Ven t back and conmun ica ted to

Franklin and he cale back and said to him, "Ford wont
/

t~ e that cock and bull stor y, they say they wan t

Darrow." Thaths a pr ivileged communication then?

Then reason h~ no place in the law? Then all that
I

written up~ the 8ubje:~t is absolutely of no efficacy.

of noz~no meaning, that is w!'at we w~nt to shol<;

5
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8 ar gumen t over tha t point.
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1

.2

.~-~~-~~ .

.__~-.--.;;-:-:-:;~--::--_---~--_.- ,4)):;~
we~__w.~"~",,tO.-ahOii that fact. lnthe very nature of .,' I
things it is no t pr i vileged comUiUIl ica tion even u,nder th e

3 statute of this state, your Honor. That statU:'te states

4 I general principles, but your Honor knows very well that

5 those' general pr inc iples of law have ey.c~ptions and this is

6 one of the exceptions.

7 MR. FORD· Now, if the Court please,Fso there wont be any.

8 misunderstanding, our objection is/that whatever a client

9 communicates to an attorney, whether he be an accon:plice

10 or not, whatever any client cplr;lliunicates to any attorney
,

11 for the purpose of being communicated to some third party

THE COmiTo

is not pr ivileged comIDUI1 ication.
.. . l'

(

Now, let's/see. Let's see where we are. Dltl
I

I understand you, Mr. Appel, to say that that was wha t
./

to show r
I

~!R • APPEL. Exactly,· y::>ur Honor.
/

TRE COlJRT. Then/there is no difference of opinion at all

here. !
MR. FJRD. Th"t was not the original point we st3..rted out

12

13

14
1

I
15! you propose

16

17

18

19

tha t we put to Frankl in 0 We pr opos e to show

to him, and how he author ized him to go

it to the District Attorney.

TRE C7JRTo Vlith that statement it is quite likely the

I)isz~ct Attorney Wi?~:-~~::.__ . ...........-__~, _

20 with.

211 MR.. APPEL. We propose to ask the same questions of the

22
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1 desire to take up on Monday morning, merely that we may

have no further' misunderstanding during the whole of his

convenience of

I
I

" I

i
is the point 1 wiJ.l present i
and would pref er to do it 1

I

J

Tha~ w ill be the point before the court which

All right.

"The poin t is tb is, your Honor, that is befor e

However, if counsel want tr;em present 1 have

•
the court now:

MR. DA~OW,

\
MR • FORD.

TFE COlJRT.

MR • FORD,

testimony and stop arguing once and for all while

told his attorney. we concede that/'imy client who has

told any attorney sone thing which/'is to be communicated

to some third party, that that is also not privileged

communication. The sale point before the court at this

tirr:e is this: If the accomplice takes the stand and

testifies his very conversation which he may have had with

his attorney does that ,amount to such a consent of the

client as wiJl permit/ithe attorney to testify? We admit

i
I

Johnson ~s testifying, and that
I

,I

to theqourt' on Monday morning,
I

(

in the l absence of the jury merely for the
/

the jury.
I ~=-__----------no objection, ----------

;-

t
the client can be co"mpelled to tes tifybu t does it an,oumt

to such consent as/Will render the attorney a competent

Witness?

,
I

We concede that an accon~plice who has
l

./

'taken the stand is compelled to tell 'all th3.t he may have
"
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1 THE ,COURr: They ~~-rtOf-th;;;-~en~0hey

.;..-.......~__.........."'...~ .., ..._'"'.:-""fI.~..."--,_..-- ",.../

2 would like to hear the Irest of it. .f''''''''

"
The question pre,seuted is \mether or not under

Your Honor, Vfe reserve th .G,..-righ t to bring
, ,

.1""-

the vvell knovm rule of l~.v/that where the reason for the
.;f"'~ ,

TIlleceases whether the"rule itself ceases, ?-nd 1.,mether
r>f"C.

or not the privil~e has been removed by ur Franklin's

O\"l!l act; tha0: the oole point involved here, and I \~ll
/
n that matter whEn court reconvenes.

THE Ce)URr:

here other authorities which we, h~e not cited.

3 1m APPEL:
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